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East West Banking Corporation (EastWest) 
is a subsidiary of the Filinvest Development 
Corporation (FDC), one of the country’s 
premier conglomerates, with business 
interests in real estate, banking, sugar and 
hospitality/tourism. It is also reentering 
the power business through FDC Utilities, 
Inc. Through the years, EastWest Bank has 

the business organizations under the Filinvest Group. 

Since obtaining a commercial banking license from the Bangko 
Sentral ng Pilipinas on July 6, 1994, EastWest has emerged as 
one of the country’s fastest-growing banks. It was among 16 
banks in the Philippines that made it to the “Top 500 Biggest 
Banks in Asia” ranked by regional publication The Asian Banker, 
which described it as the “largest gainer with 191% increase” in 
2010 versus 2009 income. 

EastWest focuses on the corporate middle-market and the 
consumer segments. It is the sixth biggest credit card issuer 
in terms of receivables and is also the sixth largest auto credit 
provider in the country. 

The Bank has a network of 150 branches and 146 automated 
teller machines (ATMs) nationwide as of May 18, 2012. It 
continues to develop innovative products and services and 
alternative delivery channels to address the evolving needs of its 
middle-market clients. Its ultimate goal is to become a “world-
class bank anchored on service excellence.” 

Our Theme 
FAST FORWARD, the theme of this 2011 Annual Report, captures the spirit 
of EastWest Bank as a bank that is always “on the go” – moving fast to 
achieve its goals and aspirations, not just to be the fastest-growing bank in 
the country, but to be the preferred bank of its middle-market customers. In 

refreshing its brand identity to laying the solid foundation for systems and 
processes that would ultimately result in better banking experience for clients. 
As the Bank gears up for the next phase of its growth, it will take faster and 

anchored on service excellence.” 
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Financial Highlights 
Total Resources 
in billion Php 

2006 30 
2007 38 
2008 49 
2009 75 
2010 84 
2011 96 

Total Loans - Net 
in billion Php 

2006 15 
2007 18 
2008 22 
2009 33 
2010 40 
2011 48 

Total Deposits 
in billion Php 

2006 25 
2007 31 
2008 39 
2009 60 
2010 66 
2011 77 

Net Interest Income 
in billion Php 

2006 0.9 
2007 1.4 
2008 2.0 
2009 3.5 
2010 4.3 
2011 4.9 

Net Income 
in million Php 

2006   127 
2007   137 
2008   122 
2009   622 
2010 1,811 
2011 1,732 

Total Capital 
in billion Php 

2006  2.9 
2007  4.1 
2008  4.0 
2009  8.1 
2010  9.8 
2011  11.2 

EastWest Bank continued to post healthy growth in its core deposits and lending businesses and ended 
2011 with Php1.732 billion in net income. While lower by 4.3% from 2010, this was due to the lower 

grew at a compounded annual growth rate (CAGR) of 69%. Meanwhile, deposits grew by 15% while loans 

As a result of the healthy growth in loans in 2011, net interest income was higher by 14% at Php4.9 billion 

from 2010 at Php1.8 billion. Total resources, at Php96 billion, were 15% higher than 2010 and registered a 
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Message from the Chairman 

Fast, fierce 
and feverish 

The theme of our 2011 annual report 
is “Fast Forward.” This is precisely 
how we intend to propel our business 
as we bring it to the next level of its 
growth and development. 

We believe that the near-term operating environment is 
conducive to the accelerated growth of our institution. 
The Bank is currently in a position to take full advantage 
of opportunities. With the continued support of our 
customers and shareholders, and the dedication and hard 

achieve the goals we have set out for EastWest Bank. 

Bases for optimism 
What are the bases of our optimism? Why are we 

Bank can be successfully attained? 

the political as well as the economic fronts give us enough 
reason for optimism in the immediate future. 

On the political front, the drive against corruption 
and determined efforts to increase transparency and 

and foreign businesses to take a serious look at investing 

done, we believe that what the government has started 
in these areas are already starting to bear fruit for the 

On the economic front, 2011 was a period of continued 

be fully insulated from what is happening abroad, the 
fundamentals of the domestic economy remain strong.  

Contributing to this situation is the continued increase 
in overseas Filipino workers’ remittances and the strong 

international reserves, are also good for our economy. 
These factors have led to a resurgence in investment 
activities and resulted in double-digit growth in bank 
lending, improved earnings of corporations, and increased 
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We believe the near-term operating environment is conducive to 
the accelerated growth of our institution. 

The international investment community has also 

led to a series of investment ratings upgrades for the 

Bullish backdrop 

important ingredients for the Bank’s growth are 
substantially in place. 

company, Filinvest Development Corporation, has been 

in fresh capital. This capital buildup program will be 

On our bid to grow our footprint, our acquisition of Green 

branch licenses in restricted areas in 2011 gave EastWest 
Bank the opportunity to open more branches and become 
a truly nationwide bank with a very strong presence 
not only in Metro Manila but in all important provincial 
locations as well.  

We have also invested a lot of effort, particularly in the 
last two years, in upgrading our IT infrastructure to enable 
us to serve our customers better. While this is still a 
work-in-progress and there are still certain key systems 

has undertaken such a comprehensive and organization-
wide overhaul of its IT systems. We expect this to make a 
difference in our ability to enhance our product and service 

propel and quicken the pace of growth of the Bank in the 
coming years. 

The challenge 

EastWest Bankers to seize all the opportunities for 
growth advancement and to implement our growth plans 
effectively. This will entail all members of the Bank to 
have the courage and the will to go forward boldly towards 
attaining our common goals. 

For EastWest Bankers to become high achievers, the 
Bank will invest heavily on training. We will do this, not 
only to upgrade the technical competencies of our people, 

same time, we hope to create a Service Culture that would be 

Support of our partners 
Thanks to the tireless efforts of EastWest Bankers and our 
senior management team, our plans to become the fastest-
growing bank are on track and our ability to deliver is gaining 
more traction. While we expect the economic conditions in 
the markets to remain challenging, the Board of Directors has 

employees will continue to deliver superior performance. 

Moving forward, with the continued support of our customers, 

your Bank can successfully attain its growth plans. Hard 
work and determination will be a major force in banking. 

different from what you see today. By then, we should be 
an organization that is much bigger in terms of individuals 
working in the Bank, with a much larger nationwide footprint, 
with branches from the northernmost tip of Luzon to the 
southernmost point of Mindanao, and asset size several times 
bigger than what we have today. 

In the past, we have proven we can grow, and we have all the 
components and resources to make our plans come true. But 
to realize these plans, EastWest Bankers will need a greater 

With your commitment to our common goals, your dedication, 
enthusiastic participation, active learning and leadership of 
your respective teams, we should be able to achieve things 
way beyond our wildest dreams. 

Looking back at our humble beginnings as a commercial 

a universal bank, I consider it a great privilege to serve as 
your Chairman and be part of this transformation. To all who 
share our passion for serving and our optimism for meeting 
the challenges that lie ahead, we express our thanks for your 
encouragement and support. 

We look forward to serving you in 2012. 

JONATHAN T. GOTIANUN 
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The President Speaks 

Breaking into the major league 

comeback. 

culture building among its staff, investment in infrastructure, and balance sheet cleanup, among 
other things, to get to this growth stage. From the look of its recently refreshed brand identity 
and the spirit that pervades among its people, it is obvious that EastWest Bank is a bank in a 
hurry to grow. 

In this interview, Mr. Moncupa talks about the Bank’s looming entry into the “Major League” and 
how it is moving fast forward. 

fare against this plan? 

I just want to clarify that the strategy was a collective blueprint of the management team and 

terms of return on assets and return on equity, just like in 2010. While we earned substantially 

interest income and fees. Our operating expenses remained under control, and credit costs were 

think we did much better than what we planned for. 

anticipated this would happen? 

Yes, in a way that we did not expect a repeat of 2010 trading gains. We thought that the low 

generate a lot of trading income. While we will not be shy to take advantage of any trading 
opportunity as it presents itself, we have always held that EastWest will be built on its core 
banking business of deposits and loans. 

If you place the Bank alongside its peers and compare its performance in terms of net interest 
income, the growth of the fee-based business in spite of all the changes that had happened, 
the way we controlled our operating expenses and our credit losses, EastWest Bank would still 
compare quite favorably. 
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It took the 17-year-old Bank 
to get to this 

growth stage. From the look of its 
recently refreshed brand identity 
and the spirit 

that EastWest Bank is a bank 
in a hurry to grow. 

Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 
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The President Speaks 

would be happening in 2008. Did the global crisis throw you off in some way? 

another crisis. The economy has just undergone a de-leveraging. In fact, as you could see, the 

In fact, in a way, this so-called “crisis” even gave us an opportunity. While others chose to remain 
safe and backed out from challenges because of the grim global outlook, we at EastWest Bank 
were a bit more optimistic as to the macro economic conditions. This is how we were able to 

We thought then, as we still think today, that the conditions for a crisis to happen was not 

now, relatively low equity-to-total asset ratios and high capital adequacy ratios, there was simply 
no asset bubble to prick. 

economic growth prospects.    

of the banking market is correct. The good thing about EastWest that many people do not know 
is that we have the biggest proportion of higher yielding consumer loans to corporate loans 

This gives us a lot of leeway in spite of the fact that we are not a big bank. It allows us to 
compensate for our lack of scale. We have one of the highest, if not the highest, net interest 
margins in the industry. Our core earnings from loans and deposits have been growing nicely so 
we have the ammunition to leverage that core earnings in a bolder way. For instance, we are 
probably one of the more aggressive banks in terms of increasing our branch network. EastWest 

we believe, we were able to maintain a conservative approach to risk taking, most especially in 
credit risks. 

adhere to good governance practices, a listing is a strong commitment to do that. 
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What made you say you are ready to enter the major league? How did you prepare? 

organization and our people, good governance and results oriented execution.  

The EastWest story is a growth story. The EastWest stock is not an income stock in the sense that people can 
expect big dividends. While we plan to declare dividends, we don’t think that should be the reason people 
should invest in our stock. 

We think that investors should be looking more to participate in the growth of the Bank. We want to 

could serve as a take-off point to be a more relevant bank. We want to show that we know how to grow. This 
is a dash-to-scale-up story. 

other banks because we are very focused on what we do. We think our consumer and mid-market focus will 

will offer practically all the mainstream products.  However, we intend to keep our consumer and mid-market 
focus.  

forward mode to grow our national footprint of branches. That will cost a lot of money and put some pressure 

important component to stay competitive. One key initiative we have is training through the EastWest Bank 

More than anything, we think what is more important is having engaged and motivated people and building 
a results oriented culture. In the long run, we believe, this is the only way we will be able to sustain growth 

talented, motivated, and engaged people enjoy working in. 

How do you see the next three years? 

will be a much, much stronger bank. If we are successful in communicating these things, the business will 
come. Then we will be much more prepared for the next phase. 

that we will need to broaden our reach or expand our market segments without giving up the consumer and 
middle market character of the Bank.  Wholesale banking and wealth management beckon. For now though, 
we have to focus more intently on our consumer and mid-market businesses and in further strengthening our 
organization. 

EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report 
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Operational Highlights 

For EastWest Bank, 
2011 presented more 
opportunities for 
growth and demonstrated 
its 

declining 
interest rates 

competition in the banking 
industry. 

regional slowdown, lingering debt issues in 
Europe and lukewarm economic prospects in the 
United States notwithstanding, the Philippine 
banking industry continued to sustain its 
momentum in 2011. Robust remittances from 
overseas Filipinos spurred banking activity, driving 

As more overseas money found their way into the local banking 
system through consumer loan products and higher deposits, banks 

accounts, and unit investment trust fund (UITF) to further boost their 

For EastWest Bank, 2011 presented more opportunities for growth 
and demonstrated its creative tenacity even in the face of declining 

BRANCH BANKING 

the Bank concentrated on enhancing customer experience, expanding 
branches and launching new products. 

Customer Focus 
As the needs of customers change, EastWest Bank is looking toward 

bank today. 

To widen our nationwide footprint, the Bank opened nine new 
branches in 2011. Of these, three were in Bangko Sentral ng 

Magallanes and Pasong Tamo, Makati City. The other six branches 

Circle in the Fort, Taguig City. By early 2012, the Bank would have 
opened another 28 branches. 

Increased presence helped grow our total deposit level by more than 

the “Fill up or Shop” deposit generation promo. 

Branch Banking 



experience, EastWest Bank embarked on a sales 
transformation training program in all of our branches in 
2011. Called the BEST (acronym for “Branch Excellence 
through Sales Transformation”), the program aimed to 
embed the culture of cross selling of all our products at the 
branch level. 

Enhanced Offerings 
EastWest Bank also enhanced its Cash Management 
offerings with the launch of Check Collect, a check pickup 
facility that especially caters to our health maintenance 

Fast Forward 
EastWest Bank continues to enhance its retail banking 

taxes in 2011. 

To expand our presence in step with our growth strategy in 
the next three years, we plan to open 100 new branches 
(mostly in restricted areas) in 2012, upon approval of the 
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas. In 2011, the Bank has already 
obtained licenses to open 75 branches in restricted areas. 

In addition to growing our footprint, the Bank also plans 

needs and help reach their goals. Our branches will also 
undergo renovations to be consistent with the refreshed 
brand identity of the Bank. 

Number of new branches 
to be opened by EastWest 
Bank in 2012, in step with 
its strategy to grow its 
nationwide footprint and 
bring the Bank closer to its 
customers 
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Consumer Lending 

Operational Highlights 

Consumer Lending provides a 
complete suite of consumer loans 
which include credit cards, personal 
and salary loans, mortgage and 

includes having an extensive 

real estate developers and auto 
dealer partnerships. The Bank also 
established several business centers 
nationwide. Whether buying a new 
car or a home, EastWest customers 

      know we offer banking solutions to 
      help them achieve their dreams. 

CREDIT CARDS 

26% versus the industry rate of only 16% based on data from the Credit Card 
Association of the Philippines (CCAP). With its 19% increase in receivables 

increase its market share and become a formidable force in the credit card 
industry. 

treats from various merchants. These merchant partnerships allowed the 

share of cardholder spending. 

To boost retail spending, the Bank also launched various installment loan 

revenue potential of the existing credit cardholder base. The Bank also 

The Bank will 
continue to 
streamline 
its processes and 
enhance policies 
and procedures to 
hasten its current 
turnaround time on 

. 



car owners. The card was developed in a record time of two 
months. 

the industry rate. This was due to enhanced underwriting of 
card applications through the implementation of the application 
scorecard, better collection strategies and risk management.  

In the coming years, EastWest Bank will continue to offer more 
programs that will give greater value and introduce new products 

AUTO LOANS 
The calamities in Japan and Thailand caused supply chain 

EastWest Bank saw its gross Auto 
Loans portfolio rising 54% from the 
previous year. This robust performance 
enabled the Bank to place sixth in the 
industry in terms of auto loans. 

Overall growth was boosted by 

hour turnaround time, a celebrity 
endorsement and a nationwide free 
gas promo that led to increased public 
awareness. The Bank also opened 

to further strengthen its auto loans 
business. 

The Bank will continue to streamline 
its processes and enhance policies 
and procedures to hasten its current 
turnaround time on credit approval. It will also continuously 
improve staff productivity to better service its customers. 

MORTGAGE LOANS 

generated a 36% increase from 2010 bookings. 

processes, set up distribution channels to reach new loan 
applicants and enhance its systems and procedures, the Bank is 

market in the coming years. 

5
4

%
Growth rate of EastWest 

portfolio in 2011 from the 
previous year 
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Corporate Banking 
& Treasury 

Operational Highlights 

EastWest will also 
continue to pursue 
a loan portfolio mix 
of 40-40-20 of 
consumer, mind-sized 
businesses and 

Our Corporate Banking and Treasury lines of 

expertise in treasury management, capital 
markets and international products and 
services. 

CORPORATE BANKING 

corporate lending business with special focus to cater to the 

completing its consolidation program which entails expanding 
its geographical reach and increasing the competencies of 

Greenhills, San Juan and will expand its Mindanao lending 
center. 

All these efforts are in preparation for a serious loan portfolio 

corps in 2012 and further expand its lending activities both in 
Metro Manila and in key cities nationwide. 

corporates, the Bank continues to allot a portion of its portfolio 
to big corporate borrowers. It will also continue to pursue a 

businesses, and big corporates, respectively. 

EastWest registered a modest 7% growth in its corporate loan 
portfolio in 2011.   



TREASURY 

2011 largely due to a decline in trading gains. This resulted from 
the continuous drop in interest rates which translated to tighter 

The Bank maintained its strong presence in the foreign exchange 
and global debt trading markets, allowing it to reap trading gains 

trading performance, 2011 turned out to be a milestone year 

priced international wholesale funding markets, which 
complemented its customer deposit funding. The Bank also 
worked closely with partner banks to deepen bilateral credit lines. 

trading strategies more effectively. 

As interest rates continue to hit rock bottom here and abroad, 
trading activity will remain challenging for many banking industry 
players. Treasury will have to pursue its efforts to drive more 
innovation and diversify into new markets and instruments so it 
can take advantage of global market opportunities. 

4
3

%
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Support Initiatives 

Operational Highlights 

EastWest Bank 
recognizes the 
important role our 
people play in the 
Bank’s success 
and strives to create a 
working environment 
that fosters their 
optimal
performance. 

Helping drive EastWest Bank’s performance 
in 2011 are its support units, namely the 
Human Resources, the Information Technology 
(IT) and the Bank Marketing and Corporate 
Communications. These units played a pivotal 
role in attracting new talent and honing staff 
skills, building IT systems and infrastructure, 
and carrying out branding and marketing 
initiatives. 



HUMAN RESOURCES 

that fosters their optimal performance, thus delivering excellent 

In recent years, a great deal of energy has been devoted to 
transforming the culture of the Bank. Skills training and talent 
management initiatives have been aligned to support the 
development of our employees, and rewards and compensation 
remain competitive ensuring the attraction, retention and 
motivation of employees. 

employees in 2011, bringing our total workforce to 2,789, 10% 
higher than in 2010. We were able to invigorate our hiring 

postings,  partnering with top and targeted universities for 

Team Charters to provide a clear direction for the entire unit. 

process and improving the personnel movement processes of the 
Bank. The Bank also provided career advancement opportunities 

events to build synergy across various bank units. 

10
%

workforce in 2011 from 2010 level 
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Support Initiatives 

Operational Highlights 

In addition to raising 
EastWest Bank’s 

, these 
enhancements will 

connect 

facing elements of 
the Bank, ultimately 

through a seamless 
banking experience. 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) 
EastWest believes that a sound information technology 
platform is important in successfully executing its strategy 
to become a leader in customer service. Thus it continues 
to upgrade and strengthen its existing IT platform to 

adapt to changing technologies. 

include the enhancement of the cash management platform 
with the new ATM switch and debit card as additional 
payment channels. 

loan management support systems such as customer on 



and recovery systems to support the loan portfolio growth. An 

2012 to strengthen the IT infrastructure of the Bank, in view 
of the growth track it is pursuing. These new systems will be 

and translate to reduced turnaround times and operating costs. 

banking experience. 

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS 
Amid the frenetic pace of activities in the banking industry 
in 2011, EastWest Bank managed to increase its share of 
voice by achieving several milestones in its marketing and 
communications campaigns. 

new brand identity – new logo, new corporate colors and new 

involves the rollout of tangible applications in the form of new 
branch signages, product and promo advertising campaigns and 
uniforms. 

and online sites, receive funds from anyone worldwide, and 

introduce the new brand marks. 

In partnership with the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP), Bank 
Marketing Association of the Philippines (BMAP), and other 
banks, EastWest also participated in the Banking On Your Future 
(BOYF) Kiddie Account Program. The program was conceived in 

schoolchildren. 

Branding for the Future 

EastWest Bank commissioned 
Singapore-based international 

branding expert FutureBrand for 
its rebranding project in 2011. 

The result is a fresh new 
brandmark that is unique from 

other bank logos. Purple, 
magenta and spring green, 

symbolizing renewal and fresh 
growth, are the Bank’s new 

corporate colors. The new logo 
was created from two arrows 

representing the East and 
the West, coming together 

to symbolize the relationship 
between the bank and the 

customer. The center of the logo 
is in the shape of a diamond, 
symbolizing the value that we 
create in the lives of our clients 

though our products and services.

EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report 



of the banking industry 
and in line with its goal 
to continuously enhance 
value for its stakeholders, 
EastWest Bank has put in 
place a robust Enterprise 
Risk Management (ERM) 
approach that is fully 
integrated in its strategic 

The ERM is designed to identify potential 
risks that may affect the Bank, and 
manage it according to its risk appetite. 

processes, the approach relies on both 
individual responsibility and collective 
oversight, supported by comprehensive 
reporting. It is in line with the risk 

and effective governance of credit, 

because of its disciplined approach in 

monitoring and communication of these 
risks across the Bank. 

A look into 
the future 

Risk Management 
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Risk Governance Structure 
The Risk Management Committee (RMC), through 
policy institution and oversight, assists the Board of 

exposure and the effectiveness of its risk management 
practices. Under the Risk Management Charter, the 
RMC is also tasked with the review and approval of 
principles, policies, strategies, processes and control 
frameworks on risk management. It also recommends to 

coordination with the various units to identify, measure, 
monitor and control the risks affecting the Bank. The 

the RMC.  Each business unit, while working closely 

business risk strategy, policies and controls. 

evolve its capital management capability, it has 
focused on enhancing the processes concerned with 

assessment, and capital stress testing and planning. 

(BSP) 2014 implementation of the Basel III standards 
promulgated by the Bank for International Settlements 
(BIS). 

Risk Classification 
Risk is inherent to the business of banking, particularly 

activities. The Bank deals with the following types of 

Credit Risk 
Credit risk is managed through policies and procedures 
that effectively identify, measure, monitor, control and 
report the credit risk exposures of the Bank. By further 
integrating credit risk management into the various 

inherent in its credit transactions. 

models that will assist the Bank in fully adopting 
the Internal Ratings Based (IRB) Approach to capital 
management. 

This will allow the Bank to target the appropriate 

risks it assumes – a vast improvement from the current 

the varying nature of risks taken up by different banks. 

These models will be developed in close coordination 
with the business units and will be applied to each of 
the credit products of the Bank. These will also enhance 
the monitoring and control of credit risk levels of the 
Bank and its various units. 

Market Risk 
The management of market risk seeks to facilitate 

regulators.  

monitor market risks throughout the Bank, as well as 

been successful in the implementation of the following 

assessments. 

In line with the Bank’s thrust 

capital management 
capability, it has 
focused on enhancing 
the processes concerned 
with 
measurement, and capital 
stress testing and planning. 
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improvements of the models being employed, namely, 

rate sensitivity analysis, and foreign exchange risk.  
Enhancements to these tools will provide the Bank 

market risk exposure that will aid in its preparation for 
future adoption of Internal Models Approach (IMA) for 
market risk management. 

Liquidity Risk 

The Bank is improving the tools employed in the 

in line with the adoption of Basel III standards ahead 
of the BSP implementation in 2014. 

Operational Risk 

framework and limit structure tailored for each 
business, operating, and governance units are in place 
and implemented across the Bank. The framework 
guides everyone in the Bank to manage operational 
risk by adopting a uniform and structured methodology 

monitoring and reporting that will help business and 
operating units to manage and maintain risk exposure 

The framework is likewise the basis of policy making 

to various operational policies and procedures in 
the Bank. This will ensure its consistency with the 

controls that has a good balance of directive, 
preventive and detective controls. 

Risk Management 

Operational risk management continues to be 
well established throughout the Bank, which 

operational risk management practices continue 

growth and the complexity of its activities.  

management tools aligned with global best 

capabilities and management information 
systems (MIS) to be geared towards the future 
adoption of the Advanced Measurement 
Approach (AMA) for operational risk.  

Other Risks 

taking units. 

To illustrate, the Compliance and Legal 

measure, monitor and control compliance and 

policies and procedures with regard to risks that 
are not covered by the Bank at present. 

Capital Management 

framework is designed to ensure the Bank and 

capital level trends and target ratios approved 
by the Board. The RMC ensures compliance 
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The Bank manages its capital base to achieve a 
prudent balance between maintaining capital ratios to 

providing competitive returns to its shareholders. The 

business initiatives, particularly its growth plans and 

Part of the key initiatives under capital management 
is the implementation of a fully embedded capital 

performance measurement, within the Bank. This 
aims to enhance the return on capital deployed or 
shareholder value.  

The Bank also plans to enhance existing and develop 
new risk and capital models aimed at improving 

of the Bank is the integration of the Internal Capital 

business processes of all the units. 

Operational risk 
management 
continues to be well established 
throughout the Bank, which led 
to a 
use of resources and an 

organizational escalation and 
reporting of operational risk. 
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Corporate Governance

Adhering to the 
highest standards 
EastWest Bank commits to the highest standards of good 
corporate governance in realizing its vision and mission, as 
well as in achieving its business objectives safely and soundly. 
In doing so, the Bank aims to create and sustain value for its 
various stakeholders. 

management and employees understand that likewise ensures that all employees adhere 
compliance with regulations and best practice 

transparency and accountability. These are 
EastWest Bank fosters a culture of partnership 

is immediately handed out to new employees. A 
success and performance of the Bank. copy of the Code of Ethics is likewise available in 

It accomplishes this by adopting measures 

integrity, the Bank has initiated a program 
employees. EastWest also has an Employee 
Relations Council composed of representatives report, in good faith, to Senior Management any 
from various units to ensure that interests and misconduct within their respective business units. 
concerns of personnel are heard and addressed. 

ATTENDANCE IN BOARD MEETINGS 

Director No. of Times Present 

Andrew L. Gotianun, Sr. 
Jonathan T. Gotianun 
Mercedes T. Gotianun 
Lourdes Josephine T. Gotianun-Yap 
Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 
Michael Edward T. Gotianun* 
Paul A. Aquino** 
Jose S. Sandejas** 
Carlos R. Alindada** 

13 

12 

10 
12 

13 

22 
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Board of Directors 

Corporate Governance and Compliance, Audit, Risk 
Management, Compensation and Trust. 

contained in a Manual on Corporate Governance 
which is premised on the Corporate Code of the 
Philippines, Securities Regulations Code, 2009 SEC 
Revised Code of Corporate Governance and relevant 
provisions from the 2009 Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 
Manual of Regulations for Banks. These policies are 
made known to every member of the EastWest Bank Corporate Governance and Compliance Committee 

Chairman: Mr. Paul A. Aquino 
Members: Mr. Jose S. Sandejas 

Mr. Michael T. Gotianun 
Mr. Jonathan T. Gotianun 
Mr. Carlos R. Alindada 

The Executive Committee is headed by Chairman 
Jonathan T. Gotianun. The Executive Committee 

or all corporate acts within the competence of the 
Board except those acts expressly reserved by the 

The Committee also assumes the reviews and 

activities of the Bank based on the established 
approving authorities and likewise reviews and 

meets weekly or as often as it may be necessary to 
address all matters referred to it. 

The Corporate Governance and Compliance 
Committee 
Corporate Governance policies and best practices 

Compliance Program and ensuring that regulatory 
compliance issues are resolved expeditiously. 

Executive Committee 
Chairman: Mr. Jonathan T. Gotianun 
Members: Mr. Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 

Mr. Andrew L. Gotianun, Sr. 
Mrs. Mercedes T. Gotianun 
Mrs. Josephine T. Gotianun-Yap 

Alternate 
Member: Mr. Paul A. Aquino 
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Corporate Governance 

Added to its strategic governance role is the 
nomination function where it reviews and evaluates 

Board as well as those nominated to other positions 

At the forefront of the implementation of its 

Monetary Board to carry out this role. 

In discharging its functions, the Committee consists 
of the Chairman of the Board and three Independent 

The Audit Committee provides oversight on the 

external audit functions. It is responsible in setting 

Internal Auditor and an independent external auditor 
who both report directly to the Audit Committee. 

effectiveness of the internal control system in the 

is independent of all other 

personnel and work it audits. It neither installs nor 
develops procedures, prepares records nor engages in 
other activities which it normally reviews or appraises. 
It functionally reports to the Audit Committee and 
administratively to the President & CEO as it provides 

services designed to add value and improve 

disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the 
effectiveness of risk management, control and 
governance processes.   

The Committee consists of four members, three of 

month. 

Risk Management Committee 
Chairman: Mr. Jose S. Sandejas 
Members: Mr. Carlos R. Alindada 

Ms. Josephine T. Gotianun-Yap 
Mr. Paul A. Aquino 

The Risk Management Committee (RMC) 

taking activities through policy institution and 
oversight. 

the RMC reviews and approves principles, 
policies, strategies, processes and control 
frameworks pertaining to risk management 

and policies as necessary. Its function includes 

risk exposures, estimating its impact to the 

direction and distribution of risks across the 
Bank which it uses as basis in determining risk 

risk exposures and the effectiveness of its 
risk management practices and processes, 
recommending further policy revisions as 
necessary. It is composed of four members of 

risk exposures and expertise in developing 
appropriate risk policies and strategies.  

a total of four meetings were conducted 

members. 

Audit Committee 
Chairman: Mr. Carlos R. Alindada 
Members: Mr. Jose S. Sandejas 

Ms. Josephine T. Gotianun-Yap 
Mr. Paul A. Aquino 
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Trust Committee 
Chairman: Mr. Jonathan T. Gotianun 
Members: Mr. Andrew T. Gotianun 

Mr. Michael T. Gotianun 
Mr. Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 
Mr. Arnulfo V. de Pala (Trust Officer) 

The Compensation Committee is composed of 

compensation policies and practices are consistent 
with the corporate culture, strategy and the business 
environment under which it operates. It evaluates 
and recommends to the Board incentives and other 

The Committee meets at least once a year and 
provides overall direction on the compensation and 

The Trust Committee is led by Chairman Jonathan 

for the proper administration and management of 

delegate its authority through the Trust Committee 
which shall ensure that funds and properties held in 

with the skill, care, prudence and diligence necessary 
under the circumstances then prevailing that a 
prudent man, acting in like capacity and familiar 
matters, would exercise in the conduct of an 
enterprise of like character and with similar aims.  

The Trust Committee is duly constituted and 

may be delegated by the Board. 

It shall undertake such responsibilities as, but not 

1. Acceptance and closing of Trust and other 

2. The initial review of assets placed under the 

4. The review and approval of transactions 

least once every 12 months to determine the 
advisability of retaining or disposing of the Trust 

is being managed in accordance with the 

relationship. 

The Trust Committee also presides over the proper 

on a periodic basis, business development 

development and implementation of strategies 
for cultivating of revenue streams and cost 

proper performance benchmarks.  

including the President & CEO and meets every 
two months. 

Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing 
Prevention Program 

The Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing 
Prevention Program of the Bank, through its 
governing principles and standards, is primarily 
designed to protect EastWest Bank, its employees, 
products, services and operations from being 

purposes.  

EastWest Bank is committed to develop and 
implement an effective money laundering and 

appropriate action on detected or potential 

money laundering laws and regulations, and 
promote AML awareness among its employees. 

Compensation Committee 
Chairman: Ms. Josephine T. Gotianun-Yap 
Members: Mr. Jonathan T. Gotianun 

Mr. Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 
Mrs. Mercedes T. Gotianun 
Mr. Jose S. Sandejas 
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Board of Directors 

Lourdes Josephine 
T. Gotianun-Yap 
Director 

Mercedes T. Gotianun 
Director 

Andrew L. Gotianun, Sr. 
Chairman Emeritus 

Jonathan T. Gotianun 
Chairman 

Michael Edward 
T. Gotianun 
Director 
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Antonio C. Moncupa, Jr. 
President, CEO and Director 

Carlos R. Alindada 
Independent Director 

Paul A. Aquino 
Independent Director 

Jose S. Sandejas 
Independent Director 

Atty. Benedicto M. Valerio, Jr. 
Corporate Secretary 
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Chairman of the Board from 1995 to 2007. Concurrently, he is the Chairman 

the Insular Bank of Asia and America from 1980 to 1985 and for Filinvest 

Mr. Jonathan Gotianun holds a degree in Commerce from the Santa Clara 
University in California and a Masters in Management from Northwestern 
University in Illinois. 

Mr. Moncupa holds a double degree in Economics and Accounting from the 

University of Chicago. 

Inc. on a concurrent capacity. Mrs. Gotianun holds a degree in BS Pharmacy 
(magna cum laude) from the University of the Philippines. 

Business Management from the Ateneo de Manila University and an MBA 

Profile of the Directors 

ANDREW L. GOTIANUN, SR. 
Chairman Emeritus 

JONATHAN T. GOTIANUN  
Chairman 

MERCEDES T. GOTIANUN  
Director 

LOURDES JOSEPHINE T. 
GOTIANUN-YAP 
Director 

ANTONIO C. MONCUPA, JR.  
President, CEO and Director 



29 EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report

CARLOS R. ALINDADA 
Independent Director 

PAUL A. AQUINO 
Independent Director 

JOSE S. SANDEJAS 
Independent Director 

Management from the University of San Francisco. 

the National Power Corporation and a former Commissioner of the 

Accounting from the University of the East, and an MBA in Corporate 

in Electrical Engineering and a Masters in Business Administration 

Business Administration. 

pursued a doctorate degree in Materials Engineering from Rensselaer 
Polytechnic Institute. 

MICHAEL EDWARD T. 
GOTIANUN 
Director 



Senior Management

ANTONIO C. MONCUPA, JR. 
President and CEO 

MANUEL ANDRES 
D. GOSECO 
Senior Vice President 

JACQUELINE S. FERNANDEZ 
Executive Vice President 

ERNESTO T. UY 
Senior Vice President 

GERARDO SUSMERANO 
Executive Vice President 

IVY B. UY 
Senior Vice President 

RENATO K. DE BORJA, JR. 
Senior Vice President 

DAVID S. AQUINO 
First Vice President 

VILMA A. NOCHE MA. BERNADETTE AGERICO S. VERZOLA GRACE N. ANG 
First Vice President T. RATCLIFFE First Vice President Vice President 

First Vice President 
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JUDY GRACE D. CAPILI 
Vice President 

RANDALL ROGELIO 
A. EVANGELISTA 
Vice President 

GLORIA S. CEJERO 
Vice President 

GINA MARIE C. GALITA 
Vice President 

ISAGANI A. CORTES 
Vice President 

GERONIMO NILO G. JIMENEZ 
Vice President 

ARNULFO V. DE PALA 
Vice President 

RENATO P. PERALTA 
Vice President 

MA. EDWINA L. PINEDA ALLAN JOHN M. FELIPE A. IGNACIO, JR. MARI CRIS Q. MAUHAY EDWARD B. PAROCHA 
Vice President TUMBAGA Senior Assistant Senior Assistant Senior Assistant 

Vice President Vice President Vice President Vice President 
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PRESIDENT AND CEO 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS 

Gerardo Susmerano 

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS 

Ernesto T. Uy 

Ivy B. Uy 

FIRST VICE PRESIDENTS 

Elisa O. Go 

VICE PRESIDENTS 

Doli D. Cabahug 

List of Senior Officers 

Gloria S. Cejero 

Gina Marie C. Galita 

Eduardo S. Garcia 

Maricel L. Madrid 

Manuel L. Manalastas 

Michael T. Medrero 

Margaret S. Unson 



Products and Services

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS 

Passbook Savings 
ATM Access Savings 
Cool Savers 
Dollar Savings 
Regular Checking 
ChequeMax 
ChequeMax Rewards 
Peso Time Deposit 
Dollar Time Deposit 
Secured Future Fund 

CONSUMER LOANS 

Home Loan: 

Auto Loan 
Salary Loan 
Personal Loan 

CREDIT CARDS 

EastWest Bank Gold/Classic MasterCard and Visa 
EastWest Bank Platinum MasterCard 
EastWest Bank Dolce Vita MasterCard 
EastWest Bank Practical MasterCard 
One Hyundai MasterCard 
LausAutoGroup Visa 

CORPORATE CREDIT FACILITIES 

Working Capital Requirements: 

  Promissory Note Financing 

  Promissory Note Financing 

  Promissory Note Financing 

  Promissory Note  Financing 

Omnibus Facility (incorporating all or some of working 
capital credit facilities) 
Medium Term Loan 
Long Term Loan 
Project Finance 
Purchase of Contract-To-Sell 

TREASURY PRODUCTS 

Foreign Exchange 
Fixed Income 

TRUST PRODUCTS 

Trusteeship Functions 

Agency Functions 

Unit Investment Trust Funds: 

CORPORATE SUITE 

Payroll Credit System 
Payroll Assist 
Payroll Assist Plus 
Bizcheque Plus 
Cheque Prepare 
Bills Collect 
Cheque Depot 
Corporate Net Access 
SSS Payment Collections 
Alternative Channels: 

EMERGING MARKETS BANKING 

Post-Dated Check Discounting Line 
Revolving Promissory Note Line 
Term Loan 

OTHER SERVICES 

Access Banking 

Pay @ Store 
Bills Pay 
Collect@Site 
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 Statement of Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements 

The management of EASTWEST BANKING CORPORATION (the Bank) is responsible for the preparation and fair 

__________________________ 

Chairman of the Board 

____________________________ 

___________________________ 

________________________________ ________________________________

_____________________________________________________

Chairman of the Board

____________________________

President and CEO
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 Independent Auditors’ Report 

East West Banking Corporation 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Opinion 

Partner
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 Statements of Financial Position

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) 

 2010 2009 
(Amounts in Thousands) ASSETS 

Cash and Other Cash Items (Note 16) 

(Notes 15 and 16) 

 Resale  Agreements (Note 8) 

(Note 9) 

(Note 9) 
(Note 9) 

   Cost  (Note 9) 
(Note 10 and 27) 

(Note 7) 
(Note 11) 

(Note 12 and 15) 
(Note 24) 

(Note 7 and 13) 
Other Assets (Note 14) 

P=2,079,324 

11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 

4,598,479 

16,018,421 

40,264,295 

1,266,429 
844,341 

1,272,973 

1,378,330 
626,103 

P=83,756,746 

P=1,605,787 

6,322,227 
3,285,005 

8,933,100 

1,487,102 

15,024,558 

33,076,914 

961,305 
817,191 

1,082,290 

1,327,155 
1,079,696 

P=75,002,330 

(Forward) 
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

(Note 16 and 27) 
Demand 
Savings 
Time 

 deposits 

(Note 17) 

(Note 18) 

(Note 19) 

(Note 20) 

P=19,278,484 
8,536,541 

36,988,869 

1,668,801 
66,472,695 

161,141 

753,464 

299,478 
2,750,000 

-
3,561,076 

P=73,997,854 

P=14,765,014 
8,352,260 
34,955,515 

1,712,056 
59,784,845 

1,957,637 

482,624 

822,254 
1,250,000 

-
2,565,408 

P=66,862,768 

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY 

(Note 22) 
(Note 22) 

(Note 28) 
(Note 28) 

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

) ) 

P=3,873,528 
3,000,000 

33,073 
2,717,948 

188,772 
(54,429 

9,758,892 

9,758,892 

P=83,756,746 

) 

P=3,873,528 
3,000,000 

28,571 
979,290 

272,408 
(14,235 

8,139,562 

8,139,562 

P=75,002,330 

)

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) 

2010   2009 
(Amounts in Thousands) 
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 Statements of Income 

669,715 

48,057 
P=621,658 

P=1.60 

P=1.21 

(Note 24) 

(Note 30) 

(Note 30) 

1,779,499 

(31,161 
P=1,810,660 

P=4.15

P=2.63 

) 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

) 

P=4,518,081 
1,070,061 

297,451 
5,885,593 

1,328,327 

238,817 
1,567,144 

4,318,449 
1,341,778 
1,155,257 
293,709 

50,959 

45,019 
42,281 

146,967 

7,394,419 

1,364,817 

1,552,211 
452,495 

250,853 
273,789 
84,309 

1,636,446 

5,614,920 

P=3,884,251 
1,029,903 

285,298 
5,199,452 

1,443,097 

226,826 
1,669,923 

3,529,529 
912,964 
426,734 
235,187 

91,982 

69,956 
13,124 

171,386 

5,450,862 

1,048,328 

1,237,231 
378,278 

278,693 
237,789 

63,912 
1,536,916 

4,781,147 

INTEREST INCOME 
(Note 10 and 27) 

(Note 9) 

INTEREST EXPENSE 
(Note 16) 

(Note 17 and 19) 

NET INTEREST INCOME 

(Note 9) 

(Note 9) 
(Note 28) 

Gain (loss) on sale of assets 
(Note 23) 

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Note 25 and 27) 

(Notes 10, 12, 14 and 15) 

(Notes 11, 12  and 14) 
Rent (Note 26) 

(Note 13) 
(Note 23) 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

) 

)

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) 

2010 2009 
(Amounts in Thousands) 

) 

) 
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 Statements of Comprehensive Income 

) 

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

P

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

P=1,810,660 

1,050,778 
(1,134,414 

(83,636 
-

(40,194 

(123,830 

P=1,686,830 

) 

P=621,658 

962,350 
(400,340 

562,010 
-

(22,299 

539,711 

P=1,161,369 

) 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) 

2010 2009 
(Amounts in Thousands) 
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P=2,112,843 

731,848 
325,950 

(84,650 
75,246 

44,440 
15,580 

1,542 

5,219,300 
(8,752,913 

62,372 

9,003,287 

(206,191 

153,091 
(1,720,270 
6,981,475 

(198,767 

6,782,708 

 Statements of Cash Flows 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Income before income tax 
Adjustments for: 

Provision for impairment and credit losses  (Note 14) 
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 11,  12  and 14) 
Gain on asset foreclosure and dacion 

transactions 
Amortization of intangible assets (Note 13) 
Loss on derecognition of investment 

securities at amortized cost 
Loss (gain) on sale of assets 
Gain on sale of available-for-sale 

 investments 
Write-off of capitalized software (Note 13) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Decrease (increase) in the  amounts of: 
Financial assets at fair value  

Loans and receivables 
Other assets 

Increase (decrease) in the  amounts of: 
Deposit liabilities 
Accrued taxes, interest and other   

expenses 
Cashier’s checks and demand draft  

payable 
Other liabilities 

Net cash generated from (used in) operations 
Income taxes paid 
Net cash provided by (used in) operating 

 activities 

(Forward) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

P=1,779,499 

1,552,211 
250,853 

(50,959 
84,309 

(42,281 

(1,134,413 
812 

(3,111,377 
(8,846,130 

364,874 

6,687,850 

311,316 

(522,776 
995,669 

(1,680,543 
(199,999 

(1,880,542 

) 

) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

P=669,715

1,237,231 
278,693 

(91,982 
63,913 

(13,124 

(400,340 
4,532 

(1,033,698 
(4,426,981 

(236,094 

11,735,316 

(30,522 

550,450 
662,298 

8,969,407 
(246,150 

8,723,257 

) 

) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 

P=2,117,077 

731,848 
289,899 

(82,622 
74,387 

44,440 
14,815 

5,219,300 
(8,786,734 

58,629 

9,117,008 

(19,683 

153,091 
(1,872,937 
7,058,518 
(198,424 

6,860,094 

) 

) 

) 

) 

)

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) Parent Company 

Years Ended December 31
        2011       2011 2010    2009 

(Amounts in Thousands) 
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     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) Parent Company 

Years Ended December 31 
2011    2011                   2010                 2009 

(Amounts in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sale of: 

Available-for-sale investments 
Investment properties and other 

repossessed assets (Note 12) 
Property and equipment (Note 11) 

Proceeds from sale and maturity of 
       held-to-maturity investments 
Acquisitions of: 

Available-for-sale investments 
Property and equipment (Note 11) 
Capitalized software (Note 13) 
Investment securities at amortized cost 
Held-to-maturity investments 

Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash 
       acquired (Note 7) 
Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt 
Proceeds from bills and acceptances payable 
Payments of bills and acceptances payable 
Payments of dividends 
Issuance of preferred stock (Note 22) 
Acquisition of non-controlling interest (Note 6) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Cash and other cash items 
Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 
Due from other banks 
Interbank loans receivable and securities 

purchased under resale agreements 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 
Due from other banks 
Interbank loans receivable and securities 

purchased under resale agreements 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

224,775 
2,149 

(724,904 
(135,241 

(2,490,183 

268,807 
(2,854,597 

12,690,691 
(10,748,189 

(337,500 

1,605,002 

5,533,113 

2,079,324 
11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 
17,487,375 

2,243,104 
11,315,202 
1,739,088 

7,723,094 
P=23,020,488 

) 
) 
) 

) 

) 
) 

207,871 
2,149 

(699,780 
(123,569 

(2,490,183 

(148,367 
(3,251,879 

11,040,621 
(9,040,940 

(337,500 

(10,181 
1,652,000 

5,260,215 

2,079,324 
11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 
17,487,375 

2,190,159 
11,306,441 
1,527,896 

7,723,094 
P=22,747,590 

P=83,304,663 

136,317 
33,954 

(83,247,749 
(505,095 
(136,296 

(414,206 

1,500,000 
464,060 

(2,260,556 
(67,500 

(363,996 

(2,658,744 

1,605,787 
6,322,227 

3,285,005 

8,933,100 
20,146,119 

2,079,324 
11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 
P=17,487,375 

P=50,040,750 

36,954 
10,795 

1,141,049 

(53,741,312 
(437,965 
(175,062 

(536,650 

57,130 
(3,604,311 

116,207,525 
(117,435,605 

3,000,000 

1,771,920 

6,890,866 

1,756,510 
4,605,557 

873,186 

6,020,000 
13,255,253 

1,605,787 
6,322,227 

3,285,005 

8,933,100 
P=20,146,119 

) 
) 
) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

) 

) 
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 Net Operational Cash Flows from Interest and Dividends 

P=6,767,618 
1,858,708 

1,047 

P=6,676,758 
1,797,391 

1,047 

P=5,723,065 
1,490,151 

1,066 

P=5,118,298 
1,712,059 

190 

Interest received 
Interest paid 
Dividend received 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

     Consolidated
 (see Note 2) Parent Company 

Years Ended December 31
        2011       2011 2010    2009 

(Amounts in Thousands) 
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 Notes to Financial Statements 

1.  Corporate Information 

East West Banking Corporation (the Parent Company) was granted authority by the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) to operate as a commercial bank under 
Monetary Board (MB) Resolution. No. 101 dated July 6, 1994, and commenced operations on July 8, 1994.  The Parent Company was also granted authority 
by the BSP to operate an expanded foreign currency deposit unit under MB Resolution No. 832 dated August 31, 1994.  The Parent Company is effectively 
100.00% owned by Filinvest Development Corporation (FDC).  The Parent Company’s ultimate parent company is ALG Holdings Corporation. 

The Parent Company is a domestic corporation registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on March 22, 1994.  Through its network of 122, 

cards, cash management and custodial services.  Its principal place of business is at the 20th Floor, PBCom Tower, 6795 Ayala Avenue corner Herrera Street, 
Makati City. 

On March 19, 2009 (the acquisition date), the Parent Company effectively obtained control of the following entities: 
a) AIG Philam Savings Bank (AIGPASB) 
b) PhilAm Auto Finance and Leasing, Inc. (PAFLI) 
c) PFL Holdings, Inc. (PFLHI) 

On March 31, 2009, AIGPASB, PAFLI and PFLHI were merged to the Parent Company (see Note 7). 

On August 19, 2011, the Parent Company acquired 84.78% of the voting shares of Green Bank (A Rural Bank),Inc. (GBI).  GBI is engaged in the business of 
extending credit to small farmers and tenants and to deserving rural industries or enterprises and to transact all businesses which may be legally done by rural 
banks. GBI, as a subsidiary, has been consolidated to the Parent Company from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Parent Company obtained 
control of GBI (see Note 7). 

Basis of Presentation 

and its Subsidiary (collectively referred to as the Group). 

otherwise indicated. 

combined after eliminating inter-unit accounts. 

currency.  The functional currency of the subsidiary is the Philippine peso. 

Statement of Compliance 

Presentation of Financial Statements 

Basis of Consolidation 
The subsidiary is fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Parent Company obtains control and continue to be consolidated 

consistent accounting policies. 

than one half of the voting rights.  The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing 
whether the Parent Company controls another entity. 

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of income from the date of acquisition or up to the 
date of disposal, as appropriate. 
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Non-Controlling Interest 

Non-controlling interests are presented separately in the consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, and within 

non-controlling interests that does not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transaction, whereby the difference between the consideration 

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures 
Financial Instruments and 

the following new and amended standards, interpretations and improvements to PFRS which were adopted as of January 1, 2011.  These new and amended 

Related Party Disclosures (Amendment) 
Financial Instruments:  Presentation (Amendment) 

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement (Amendment) 
Customer Loyalty Programmes (determining the fair value of award credits) 
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments 

Improvements to PFRSs (issued in 2010) 
Business Combinations 
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 

Presentation of Financial Statements 
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 
Interim Financial Reporting 

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments 
The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) issued International Financial Reporting Standards 9, Financial Instruments in November 2009 and 

the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) as PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (PFRS 9) in March 2010.  The FRSC adopted requirements on the 

Monetary Board of Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) approved the guidelines governing the implementation and early adoption of PFRS 9 on December 
23, 2010, and issued the implementing guidelines under BSP Circular Nos. 708 and 733 on January 10, 2011 and August 5, 2011, respectively.  The 
SEC has also issued guidelines on the implementation of PFRS 9 on May 16, 2011 under SEC Memorandum Circular No. 3.  The standard was originally 
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, with early application permitted, but was amended to defer mandatory effective date to 
January 1, 2015. When adopted, the standard is applied retrospectively.  For annual reporting periods beginning before January 1, 2012, an entity can choose 
not to restate the comparative periods. 

The Group has early adopted PFRS 9 with a date of initial application of January 1, 2011.  Although PFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or 
after January 1, 2015, the Group opted to early adopt the said standard for the following merits: 

b. This puts the Group in a position to manage better its earnings and capital as the business model approach introduced by PFRS 9 aims to align the 

c. Corollary to better managed earnings and capital is stability in the Group’s earnings.  

These changes in accounting policy are applied on a restrospective basis, except as described below from January 1, 2011 without restatement of prior 
periods. 

The Group chose to apply the limited exemption not to restate comparative information, thereby resulting in the following impact: 

PAS 39, Financial Instruments:  Recognition and Measurement (PAS 39) and disclosures required in PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures 
(PFRS 7) are retained for the comparative periods. 

component of equity, as appropriate. 

earliest comparative period in accordance with PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. 

requirements previously included in PAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

18, Revenue
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Original Measurement 
Category  under PAS 39 

Loans and receivables 
Cash and other cash items 

Due from BSP 

Due from other banks 

Interbank loans receivable and securities 
purchased under resale agreements 

Loans and receivables 

Government securities 

Private bonds 
Available-for-sale investments 

Government securities 

Private bonds 

Equity securities 

New Measurement 
Category under PFRS  9 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Investment securities at 

Original Carrying 
Amount under 

PAS 39 

P=2,079,324 

11,556,018 

1,253,412 

2,598,621 

40,264,295 

2,157,091 

2,441,374 
14 

6,483,759 

4,827,712 
2,410,059 

2,219,557 
77,334 

New Carrying 
Amount under 

PFRS 9 

P=2,079,324 

11,556,018 

1,253,412 

2,598,621 

40,264,295 

2,157,091 

2,453,980 
14 

6,483,759 

4,776,258 
2,410,059 

2,238,242 
77,334 

Impact of Change in Accounting Policy 

The Parent Company elected to present in other comprehensive income changes in fair value of equity investments (not held for trading) previously 

January 1, 2011. 

Net increase in opening surplus 

Net increase in equity 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation 

income and expenses, at the prevailing exchange rate at the date of transaction.  Foreign exchange differences arising from revaluation and translation 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.  Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. 

P=12,606 
195,079 
(188,772 

6,299 
12,606 

) 
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Financial Instruments - Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement 
Date of recognition 

of an asset on the day it is received by the Group, and (b) the derecognition of an asset and recognition of any gain or loss on disposal on the day that it 
is delivered by the Group.  Securities transactions and related commission income and expense are recorded also on a settlement date basis.  Deposits, 

borrowers.  

refers to (a) the recognition of an asset to be received and the liability to pay for it on the trade date, and (b) derecognition of an asset that is sold, 
recognition of any gain or loss on disposal and the recognition of a receivable from the buyer for payment on the trade date.  

Determination of fair value 

price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.  When current bid and ask 
prices are not available, the price of the most recent transaction is used since it provides evidence of the current fair value as long as there has not been a 

techniques include net present value techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models, and 
other relevant valuation models. 

‘Day 1’ difference 
Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from the fair value from other observable current market transactions in the same instrument 

(under PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation), except for certain non-derivative puttable instruments presented as equity by the issuer.  All other 

Financial assets at amortized cost 

amount outstanding. 

2011, the Group has not made such designation. 

Financial assets at FVTOCI 

established in accordance with PAS 18, Revenue, unless the dividends clearly represent recovery of a part of the cost of the investment.  Dividends earned 

Financial assets at FVTPL 
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securities gain in the statement of income.  Interest earned on these investments is reported in the statement of income under Interest income while 
dividend income is reported in the statement of income under Miscellaneous income when the right of payment has been established.  Quoted market 

market, the fair value is determined by using appropriate valuation techniques. 

next reporting period following the change in the business model.  

Financial liabilities 

instrument by instrument basis: 

with little or no analysis, that it would not be separately recorded. 

Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

applies. 

investments at initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every reporting date. 

Financial assets held for trading 

respectively, while dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment has been established. 

with little or no analysis, that it would not be separately recorded. 
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interest income or expense, respectively, while dividend income is recorded according to the terms of the contract, or when the right to receive payment has 

The Parent Company is a counterparty to derivative contracts, such as currency forwards.  These derivatives are entered into as a means of reducing or 

date at which the derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.  Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair values 
of derivatives (except those designated in an effective hedge accounting relationship) are taken directly to the statement of income and are included in 

does not apply hedge accounting. 

An embedded derivative is separated from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative if all of the following conditions are met:  (a) the economic 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Parent Company has no embedded derivatives. 

HTM investments 

Loans and receivables 

AFS investments 

market conditions.  These include debt and equity securities. 

After initial measurement, AFS investments are subsequently measured at fair value.  The effective yield component of AFS debt securities, as well as 

arising from the fair valuation of AFS investments are excluded, net of tax, from reported earnings and is reported in the statement of comprehensive 

interest method.  If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired then the amount recorded in the statement of comprehensive income is recycled 
to the statement of income. 

equity elements are accounted for separately, with the equity component being assigned the residual amount after deducting from the instrument as a 
whole the amount separately determined as the fair value of the liability component on the date of issue. 
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that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable. 

collective assessment for impairment.  The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use of an allowance account and the amount of loss is charged 

interest rate of the asset.  Loans, together with the associated allowance accounts, are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery 

of the assets being evaluated.  

observable data from period to period (such as changes in property prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative of incurred losses of the 

differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience. 

Restructured loans 
Loan restructuring may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions.  Once the terms have been renegotiated, 
the loan is no longer considered past due.  Management continuously reviews restructured loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future 

below its cost.  Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair 

income, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement of income. 

(excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred).  The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use of an allowance account 

the asset. 

The HTM investments, together with the associated allowance accounts, are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all 
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Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
Financial assets 

asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained the risk and rewards of the asset but has transferred the control of the asset. 

continuing involvement in the asset.  Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of 
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay. 

Financial liabilities 

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements 

substance of such transaction. 

to the counterparty.  The difference between the purchase price and resale price is treated as interest income and is accrued over the life of the agreement 
using the effective interest method. 

Offsetting Financial Instruments 

simultaneously.  This is not generally the case with master netting agreements, where the related assets and liabilities are presented gross in the 

Property and Equipment 

The initial cost of property and equipment consists of its purchase price, including import duties, taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the 
assets to their working condition and location for their intended use.  Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into operation, 
such as repairs and maintenance are normally charged against operations in the year in which the costs are incurred.  In situations where it can be clearly 

are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is credited to or charged against current operations. 

Buildings

Investment Properties 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.  An investment property acquired through an exchange transaction is 
measured at the fair value of the asset acquired unless the fair value of such an asset cannot be measured in which case the investment property acquired 

dation in payment (dacion en pago).  Subsequent to initial recognition, depreciable investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and any impairment in value. 

Expenditures incurred after the investment properties have been put into operations, such as repairs and maintenance costs, are normally charged to 
income in the period in which the costs are incurred. 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using the remaining useful lives from the time of acquisition of the investment properties but not to 
exceed 10 years for both buildings and condominium units. 

Transfers are made to investment properties when, and only when, there is a change in use evidenced by ending of owner occupation, commencement of 
an operating lease to another party or ending of construction or development.  Transfers are made from investment properties when, and only when, there 
is a change in use evidenced by commencement of owner occupation or commencement of development with a view to sale. 

Years 
30 
3-5 
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Business Combinations 

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.  The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration 
transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree.  For each business combination, the 

Acquisition costs incurred are expensed in the statement of income.  

with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.  This includes the separation of embedded 
derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.  If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously 

equity.  

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.  For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired 

combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units. 

included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.  Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance 

the net assets of the subsidiary. 

In comparison to the above-mentioned requirements, the following differences applied: 

acquisition costs.  The non-controlling interest (formerly known as minority interest) was measured at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s 

been required under the contract. 

Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.  The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is its fair 

and any accumulated impairment losses. 

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 

Goodwill 
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is initially measured at cost being the excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest 

accumulated impairment losses.  Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying value may be impaired. 

Branch licenses 

Customer relationship and core deposits 
Customer relationship and core deposits are the intangible assets acquired by the Group through business combination.  These intangible assets are initially 
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Capitalized software 

life of 5 years. 

prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased.  If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.  An asset’s recoverable 

the asset. 

statement of income in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in which case the impairment loss is charged against 
the revaluation increment of the said asset. 

asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation) had no impairment loss been 

which case the reversal of the impairment loss is credited to the revaluation increment of the said asset. 

Property and equipment and investment properties 
The carrying values of the property and equipment and investment properties are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate the carrying values may not be recoverable.  If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, 

Goodwill 
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment, annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. 

in its recoverable amount in future periods.  

Branch licenses 

Other intangible assets 

that they may be impaired. 

Revenue Recognition 

Interest income 

income is recorded at the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected 

amount is calculated based on the original effective interest rate.  The change in the carrying amount is recorded as interest income.  Once the recorded 

the original effective interest rate applied to the new carrying amount. 

Service charges and penalties 

Fee and commission income 
The Group earns fee and commission income from a diverse range of services it provides to its customers.  Fee income can be divided into the following 
two categories: 

a) Fee income earned from services that are provided over a certain period of time 
Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over that period.  These fees include investment fund fees, custodian fees, 

b) Fee income from providing transaction services 

itself or retains part at the same effective interest rate as for the other participants. 

Dividend income 
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Trading and securities gain 

Commissions earned on credit cards 
Commissions earned on credit cards are taken up as income upon receipt from member establishments of charges arising from credit availments by credit 
cardholders.  These commissions are computed based on certain agreed rates and are deducted from amounts remittable to member establishments. 

Purchases by credit cardholders, collectible on an installment basis, are recorded at the cost of the items purchased plus certain percentage of cost.  The 

The unearned discount is taken to income over the installment terms and is computed using the effective interest method. 

Customer loyalty programmes 

The fair value of the consideration received in respect of the initial sale is allocated between the award credits and the other components of the sale.  

Other income 

process and when the collectibility of the sales price is reasonably assured. 

Leases 
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of 

reassessment is made after inception of the lease only if one of the following applies: 

(d) there is a substantial change to the asset. 

Where a reassessment is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from the date when the change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment 
for scenarios (a), (c) or (d) above, and at the date of renewal or extension period for scenario (b). 

Group as lessee 

Expense Recognition 

Expenses in the statement of income are presented using the nature of expense method.  General and administrative expenses are cost attributable to 
administrative and other business activities of the Group. 

Retirement Cost 

form of refunds from the Plan or reductions in future contributions to the Plan. 

employees participating in the Plan. 

vesting period. 

Provisions and Contingencies 
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Income Taxes 
Current taxes 
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 

position date. 

Deferred taxes 

temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits from the excess of Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) over the regular income tax and 

temporary differences that arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the 
transaction, affects neither the accounting income nor taxable income or loss. 

Equity 
Capital stock is measured at par value for all shares issued.  When the Group issues more than one class of stock, a separate account is maintained for 
each class of stock and the number of shares issued. 

shares are issued for a consideration other than cash, the proceeds are measured by the fair value of the consideration received.  In case the shares are 
issued to extinguish or settle the liability of the Group, the shares shall be measured either at the fair value of the shares issued or fair value of the liability 
settled, whichever is more reliably determinable. 

Dividends on Common Shares 

Earnings per Share (EPS) 
Basic EPS is determined by dividing the net income for the year attributable to common shares by the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding during the year while diluted EPS is computed by dividing net income for the year attributable to common shares by the weighted average 

the current year, if any. 

Related Party Transactions 

individuals or corporate entities.  Transactions between related parties are based on terms similar to those offered to non-related parties. 

Segment Reporting 

from those of other business segments.  A geographical segment is one that provides products or services within a particular economic environment that is 

Note 6. 

Events after the Financial Reporting Date 

statements. 

Fiduciary Activities 

Future Changes in Accounting Policies 

interpretations issued, which the Group reasonably expects to be applicable at a future date.  Except as otherwise indicated, the Group does not expect the 

PAS 1, Financial Statement Presentation - Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 

beginning on or after July 1, 2012. 



65 EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report

PAS 12, 

presumption that deferred tax on investment property measured using the fair value model in PAS 40 should be determined on the basis that its carrying 
amount will be recovered through sale.  Furthermore, it introduces the requirement that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets that are measured using the 
revaluation model in PAS 16 always be measured on a sale basis of the asset.  The amendment becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 
January 1, 2012. 

PAS 19, 
Amendments to PAS 19 range from fundamental changes such as removing the corridor mechanism and the concept of expected returns on plan assets 

annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. 

PAS 27, Separate Financial Statements (as revised in 2011) 
As a consequence of the new PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statement and PFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, what remains of PAS 27 

PAS 28, 
As a consequence of the new PFRS 11, Joint Arrangements and PFRS 12, PAS 28 has been renamed PAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint 

for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. 

PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Enhanced Derecognition Disclosure Requirements 

PFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
These amendments require an entity to disclose information about rights of set-off and related arrangements (such as collateral agreements).  The new 

accordance with PAS 32.  The amendments require entities to disclose, in a tabular format unless another format is more appropriate, the following 

e. The net amount after deducting the amounts in (d) from the amounts in (c) above. 

The amendments to PFRS 7 are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013.  The amendment affects only the 

PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements 
PFRS 10 replaces the portion of PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 
statements.  It also includes the issues raised in SIC-12, Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities.  PFRS 10 establishes a single control model that 

determine which entities are controlled, and therefore, are required to be consolidated by a parent, compared with the requirements that were in PAS 27.  
This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. 

PFRS 11, Joint Arrangements 
PFRS 11 replaces PAS 31, and SIC-13,  PFRS 11 removes 

accounted for using the equity method.  This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. 

PFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests with Other Entities 

structured entities.  A number of new disclosures are also required.  This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 
2013. 

PFRS 13, 
PFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance under PFRS for all fair value measurements. PFRS 13 does not change when an entity is required to use 
fair value, but rather provides guidance on how to measure fair value under PFRS when fair value is required or permitted. The Group is currently assessing 

January 1, 2013. 

PFRS 9, 

PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

offsetting criteria to settlement systems (such as central clearing house systems) which apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous.  
While the amendment is expected not to have any impact on the net assets of the Group, any changes in offsetting is expected to impact leverage ratios 
and regulatory capital requirements.  The amendments to PAS 32 are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014. 
The Group is currently assessing impact of the amendments to PAS 32.  
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Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 15, Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate 
This interpretation covers accounting for revenue and associated expenses by entities that undertake the construction of real estate directly or through 

Construction Contracts, or involves rendering of services in which case revenue is 

ownership are transferred to the buyer on a continuous basis will also be accounted for based on stage of completion. The SEC and the FRSC have deferred 

against the practices of the Philippine real estate industry is completed. 

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 20, Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 

interpretation becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013. 

amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities.  Future events may occur which will cause 

Judgments and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that 
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

whether those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. 

b) Contingencies 
The Group is currently involved in various legal proceedings.  The estimate of the probable costs for the resolution of these claims has been developed 
in consultation with outside counsels handling the Group’s and the Parent Company’s defense in these matters and is based upon an analysis of 

possible, however, that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in the estimates or in the effectiveness of the strategies 
relating to these proceedings (see Note 29). 

c) Functional currency 
PAS 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
such that it most faithfully represents the economic effects of the underlying transactions, events and conditions that are relevant to the entity.  The 

Parent Company considers the following: 

d) Operating leases 

lease agreements, there will be no transfer of ownership of assets to the Group at the end of the lease term.  The Group has determined that all 

in the statement of income (see Note 26). 

consistent with its risk appetite. 

Parent Company considers the following: 

changes in tenor and other related debt restructuring). 
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Estimates 

when determining the impairment loss.  Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, 

greater risk of default than when originally granted.  This collective allowance is based on any deterioration in the internal rating of the loan or 
investment since it was granted or acquired.  These internal ratings take into consideration factors such as any deterioration in country risk, industry 

As of December 31, 2011, loans and receivables of the Group are carried at P=48.09 billion. As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, loans and 
receivables of the Parent Company are carried at P=48.08 billion, P=40.26 billion and P=33.08 billion, respectively (see Note 10). 

b) Fair values of derivatives 
The fair values of derivatives that are not quoted in active markets are determined using valuation techniques.  Where valuation techniques are used 

practical, models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations 

As of December 31, 2011, the Group’s and Parent Company’s derivative assets amounted to P=0.45 million. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the 
Parent Company’s derivative liabilities amounted to P=35.98 million and P=42.99 million, respectively (see Note 5). 

unquoted equity instruments.  As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the carrying value of AFS equity investments amounted to P=77.33 million and 
P=123.22 million, respectively (see Note 9). 

d) Recognition of deferred tax assets 

the net deferred tax assets of the Parent Company amounted to P=1.12 billion, P=1.27 billion and P=1.08 billion, respectively (see Note 24). 

e) Impairment of property and equipment and investment properties 
The Group assesses impairment on assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be 
recoverable.  The factors that the Group considers important which could trigger an impairment review include the following: 

As of December 31, 2011, the Group’s carrying value of the property and equipment and investment properties amounted to P=1,947.72 million and 
P=1,085.15 million, respectively.  As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the carrying value of the Parent Company’s property and equipment 
amounted to P=1,733.95 million, P=1,266.43 million and P=961.30 million, respectively (see Note 11).  As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the 
carrying value of the Parent Company’s investment properties amounted to P=866.10 million, P=844.34 million and P= 817.19 million, respectively (see 

       Note 12). 

f) Impairment of Goodwill 
The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis.  Goodwill is written down for impairment where the net present value 

average increase in annual income during the last 5 years. 

suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. 

As of December 31, 2011, the carrying value of goodwill of the Group amounted to P=1.29 billion.  As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the 
carrying value of the goodwill of the Parent Company amounted to P=0.92 billion (see Note 13). 

g) Estimated useful lives of property and equipment, investment properties, other repossessed assets and intangible assets 
The Group reviews on an annual basis the estimated useful lives of property and equipment, investment properties, other repossessed assets and 

developments and market behavior.  It is possible that future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought 
about by changes in the factors mentioned.  A reduction in the estimated useful lives of property and equipment, investment properties, other 
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As of December 31, the carrying values of property and equipment, investment properties and other repossessed assets and intangible assets follow 
(excluding land, goodwill and branch licenses): 

Property and equipment (Note 11) 
Investment properties (Note 12) 
Other repossessed assets (Note14) 
Intangible assets (Note 13) 

Consolidated 
2011 

P=1,633,736 
295,379 
79,036 
517,529 

2011 
P=1,470,150 

253,596 
78,976 

508,258 

2010 
P=1,002,625 

251,401 
67,065 

459,076 

2009 
P=697,501 
192,539 
135,511 

407,901 

h) Retirement obligation 

of certain assumptions used by actuaries in calculating such amounts.  Those assumptions are described in Note 25 and include among others, 
discount rates, expected returns on plan assets and rates of salary increase.  While the Group believes that the assumptions are reasonable 

retirement obligations.  

As of December 31, 2011, the Group’s net plan assets amounted to P=2.40 million.  As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, net plan assets of the 
Parent Company amounted to P=19.14 million, P=29.27 million and P=43.05 million, respectively (see Note 25). 

Risk Management 

be managed in the business units, operating units and governance units. 

the latter being subdivided into trading and non-trading risks.  Forming part of a coherent risk management system are the risk concepts, trading tools, 
analytical models, statistical methodologies, historical researches and market analysis, which are being employed by the Parent Company.  These tools 
support the key risk process that involves identifying, measuring, controlling and monitoring risks. 

Risk Management Structure 
a. Board of Directors (BOD) 

The Parent Company’s risk culture is practiced and observed across the Group putting the prime responsibility on the BOD.  It establishes the 

approves the Parent Company’s articulation of risk appetite which is used internally to help management understand the tolerance for risk in each 

and policy amendments, risk-taking limits such as but not limited to credit and trade transactions, market risk limits, counterparty limits, trader’s limits 
and activities are based on the Parent Company’s established approving authorities which are approved by the Parent Company’s BOD.  At a high 
level, the BOD also approves the Parent Company’s framework for managing risk. 

b. Executive Committee 

based on the Parent Company’s established approving authorities and likewise reviews and endorses credit-granting activities, including the Internal 
Credit Risk Rating System.  All credit proposals beyond the credit approving limit of the Loan and Investments Committee passes through this 

c. Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) 
ALCO, a management level committee, meets on a weekly basis and is responsible for the over-all management of the Parent Company’s market, 

decisions on liquidity.  It is responsible for managing liquidity risks and ensuring exposures remain within established tolerance levels.  The ALCO’s 

position and ensuring that business strategies are consistent with its liquidity, capital and funding strategies, (c) establishing asset and/or 

stress testing scenarios and results, and implements liquidity limits and guidelines. 

d. Risk Management Committee (RMC) 
This board level committee oversees the effectiveness of the Parent Company’s over-all risk management strategies, practices and policies.  The RMC 
reviews and approves principles, policies, strategies, processes and control frameworks pertaining to risk management and recommends to the BOD, 

   as necessary, changes in strategies and amendments in policies.  The RMC also evaluates the Parent Company’s risk exposures and estimates 
its impact on the Parent Company, evaluates the magnitude, direction and distribution of risks across the Parent Company and uses this as 
basis in the determination of risk tolerances that it subsequently recommends to the BOD for approval.  It reports to the BOD the Parent Company’s 
overall risk exposures and the effectiveness of its risk management practices and processes recommending further policy revisions as necessary. 

e. Loan and Investments Committee 
This committee is headed by the Chairman of the Parent Company whose primary responsibility is to oversee the Parent Company’s credit risk-taking 

Parent Company’s credit portfolio and recommend changes to the credit evaluation process, credit risk acceptance criteria and the minimum and target 
return per credit or investment transaction.  All credit risk-taking activities based on the Parent Company’s established approving authorities are 
evaluated and approved by this committee.  It establishes infrastructure by ensuring business units have the right systems and adequate 
and competent manpower support to effectively manage its credit risk. 

f. Audit Committee (Audit Com) 

process, and the Parent Company’s process for monitoring compliance with laws and regulation and the code of conduct.  It retains oversight 

the part of management to monitor and control such exposures including the Parent Company’s risk assessment and risk management policies.  The 

Parent Company 
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g. Corporate Governance and Compliance Committee (CGCC) 
The CGCC is responsible for ensuring the BOD’s effectiveness and due observance of corporate governance principles and guidelines.  It reviews and 
assesses the adequacy of the CGCC’s charter and Corporate Governance Manual and recommends changes as necessary.  It oversees the 
implementation of the Parent Company’s compliance program and ensures compliance issues are resolved expeditiously.  It assists Board members in 
assessing whether the Parent Company is managing its compliance risk effectively and ensures regular review of the compliance program. 

h. Risk Management Division (RMD) 
RMD performs an independent risk governance function within the Parent Company.  RMD is tasked with identifying, measuring, controlling and 
monitoring existing and emerging risks inherent in the Parent Company’s overall portfolio (on- or off-balance sheet).  RMD develops and employs risk 

policies and practices to assess and manage enterprise-wide market, credit and operational risks. 

It also develops and endorses risk tolerance limits for BOD approval, as endorsed by the RMC, and monitors compliance with approved risk tolerance 
limits. Finally, it regularly apprises the BOD, through the RMC, the results of its risk monitoring. 

i. Internal Audit Division (IAD) 
IAD provides an independent assessment of the Parent Company’s management and effectiveness of existing internal control systems through 

annually or in a cycle depending on the latest audit rating.  It employs a risk-based audit approach that examines both the adequacy of the procedures 

with the Parent Company’s policies, standards, procedures and applicable laws and regulations. 

j. Compliance Division 

statements, the Parent Company’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and inquiries received from regulators or governmental agencies.  
It reviews the effectiveness and adequacy of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and the results of management’s 
investigation and follow-up (including disciplinary action) for any instances of noncompliance. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the potential loss of Parent Company earnings or capital arising from an obligor/s, customer/s or counterparty’s failure to perform and/ 
or to meet the terms of any contract with the Parent Company. Credit risks may last for the entire tenor and set at the full amount of a transaction and 

undertaken by the Parent Company.  The Parent Company’s credit risk and loan portfolio is managed by the RMD at the product and portfolio levels. The 

concentration limits, which are established for each type of borrower. 

Credit concentration 

among others, will enable it to ride through business cycles without causing undue harm to its asset quality. 

industries or group of borrowers.  Management of concentration of risk is by client/counterparty and by industry sector.  For risk concentration monitoring 

compliance with BSP’s limit on exposure to any single person or group of connected persons by closely monitoring large exposures and top 20 borrowers 
for both single and group accounts. 

To maintain the quality of its large exposure accounts, it is the Parent Company’s policy to keep the expected loss (determined based on the credit risk 
rating of the account) from such accounts to, at most, one percent (1%) of the aggregate outstanding balance of accounts that qualify as large exposures. 
With this, accounts with better risk grades are given priority in terms of being granted a bigger share in the Parent Company’s loan facilities. 

While there is currently no industry limit set, the Parent Company considers its loan portfolio concentrated if at least thirty percent (30%) of it is centered 
on a particular industry sector. 

Maximum credit risk exposures 
The following table shows the Group’s and the Parent Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk after taking into account any collateral held or other 
credit enhancements: 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

Loans and receivables 
Receivables from customers 

Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 
Residential mortgages 
Small business lending 

Carrying 
Amount 

P=18,504,449 
20,187,116 
3,790,326 
4,262,143 

P=46,744,034 

Fair Value 
of Collateral 

P=1,167,279 
859,991 

7,251,736 
1,520,514 

P=10,799,520 

Maximum 
Exposure to 
Credit Risk 

P=17,337,170 
19,327,125 

2,741,629 
P=39,405,924 

Carrying 
Amount 

P=19,504,449 
19,600,622 
3,790,326 
4,047,785 

P=46,943,182 

Fair Value 
of Collateral 

P=1,167,279 
827,918 

7,251,736 
1,520,514 

P=10,767,447 

Maximum 
Exposure to 
Credit Risk 

P=18,337,170 
18,772,704 

2,527,271 
P=39,637,145 
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Large exposures and top 20 borrowers 

2011 
Top 20 Borrowers Large Exposures 

Aggregate Exposure 
Composite Risk Rating 
Total Expected Loss/Aggregate 
Exposure 

Single 
Borrowers 

P=11.65 
2.66 

0.46% 

Group 
Borrowers 

P=12.18
2.82 

0.54% 

Single 
Borrowers 

P=8.70 
2.34 

0.27% 

Group 
Borrowers 

P=8.74 
2.34 

0.27% 

Loans and receivables 
Receivables from customers 

Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 
Residential mortgages 
Small business lending 

Carrying 
Amount 

P=17,838,491 
14,766,051 
3,406,344 
3,078,174 

P=39,089,060 

of Collateral 

P= 1,280,705 
308,085 

6,642,538 
1,242,413 

P=9,473,741 

Maximum 
Exposure to 
Credit Risk 

P=16,557,786 
14,457,966 

1,835,761 
P=32,851,513 

Carrying 
Amount 

P=10,911,293 
13,874,480 

3,124,810 
3,279,998 

P=31,190,581 

of Collateral 

P=1,930,167 
195,640 

4,469,799 
1,413,814 

P=8,009,420 

Maximum 
Exposure to 
Credit Risk 

P=8,981,126 
13,678,840 

1,866,184 
P=24,526,150 

Parent Company 

2010 2009 

As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the maximum credit exposure to any client or counterparty is about P=2.35 billion, P=1.88 billion and P=1.50 
billion, respectively.  These maximum credit exposures, after due consideration of the allowed credit enhancements, are compliant with the regulatory 
single borrower’s limit of 25.00% of the Parent Company’s net worth. 

Concentration by industry 

2011 

Financial intermediaries 
Real estate and renting and business activity 
Private households with employed persons 
Wholesale and retail trade, repair of motor vehicles 
Manufacturing 

Transportation, storage and communication 
Others**** 

Allowance for credit losses 

* Includes commitments and contingent accounts. 

Aggregate Exposure 
Composite Risk Rating 
Total Expected Loss/Aggregate 
Exposure 

Single 
Borrowers 

P=8.9 
2.6 

0.52% 

Group 
Borrowers 

P=9.5 
2.7 

0.47% 

Single 
Borrowers 

P=5.1 
1.7 

0.18% 

Group 
Borrowers 

P=5.6 
1.9 

0.20% 

2010 
Top 20 Borrowers Large Exposures 

Total 
P=70,791,507 

4,301,389 
36,317,514 
9,426,539 
4,453,446 

669,609 
1,475,176 

12,264,472 
139,699,652 

(3,184,274 
P=136,515,378 

Investment 
Securities*** 
P=17,903,074 

17,903,074 
(47,215 

P=17,855,859 

Loans and 
Advances to 

Banks** 
P=20,819,434 

20,819,434 
(27,016 

P=20,792,418 
) 

Loans and 
Receivables* 

P=32,068,999 
4,301,389 
36,317,514 
9,426,539 
4,453,446 

669,609 
1,475,176 

12,264,472 
100,977,144 

(3,110,043 
P=97,867,101 

) ) ) 

2011 

Financial intermediaries 
Real estate and renting and business activity 
Private households with employed persons 
Wholesale and retail trade, repair of motor vehicles 
Manufacturing 

Transportation, storage and communication 
Others**** 

Allowance for credit losses ) 

Total 
P=71,568,649 

4,284,458 
36,317,514 
9,344,083 
4,440,698 

522,795 
1,471,685 

11,522,759 
139,472,641 

(3,184,274 
P=136,288,367 

) 

Investment 
Securities*** 
P=17,903,074 

17,903,074 
(47,215 

P=17,855,859 
) 

Loans and 
Advances to 

Banks** 
P=20,599,481 

20,599,481 
(27,016 

P=20,572,465 

Loans and 
Receivables* 

P=33,066,094 
4,284,458 
36,317,514 
9,344,083 
4,440,698 

522,795 
1,471,685 

11,522,759 
100,970,086 

(3,110,043 
P=97,860,043 

) 

* Includes commitments and contingent accounts. 
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Financial intermediaries 
Real estate and renting and business activity 
Private households with employed persons 
Wholesale and retail trade, repair of motor vehicles 
Manufacturing 

Transportation, storage and communication 
Others**** 

Allowance for credit losses 

Loans and 
Receivables* 
P=11,081,606 

9,345,506 
27,069,134 

10,517,147 
7,372,119 
4,715,812 

1,288,592 
11,955,890 

83,345,806 
(3,480,473 

P=79,865,333 
) 

* Includes commitments and contingent accounts. 

Financial intermediaries 
Real estate and renting and business activity 
Private households with employed persons 
Wholesale and retail trade, repair of motor vehicles 
Manufacturing 

Transportation, storage and communication 
Others**** 

Allowance for credit losses 

Loans and 
Receivables* 
P=14,160,703 

6,252,612 
24,121,253 

10,096,368 
5,638,186 

934,073 
2,127,902 

13,192,692 
76,523,789 
(3,272,772 

P=73,251,017 
) 

* Includes commitments and contingent accounts. 

Collateral and other credit enhancements 
Collaterals are taken into consideration during the loan application process as they offer an alternative way of collecting from the client should a default 
occur.  The percentage of loan value attached to the collateral offered is part of the Parent Company’s lending guidelines.  Such percentages take into 

Collaterals are valued according to existing credit policy standards and, following the latest appraisal report, serve as the basis for the amount of the 
secured loan facility. 

Premium security items are collaterals that have the effect of reducing the estimated credit risk for a facility.  The primary consideration for enhancements 
falling under such category is the ease of converting them to cash. 

The Parent Company is not permitted to sell or re-pledge the collateral in the absence of default by the owner of the collateral.  It is the Parent Company’s 

to reduce or repay the outstanding claim.  In general, the Parent Company does not occupy repossessed properties for business use. 

As part of the Parent Company’s risk control on security/collateral documentation, standard documents are made for each security type and deviation from 

Security 

REM* 
Other Collateral** 

Loans and 
Advances to 

Banks** 
P=15,452,638 

15,452,638 
(27,016 

P=15,425,622 
) 

2010 

Investment 
Securities*** 
P=20,664,115 

20,664,115 
(47,215 

P=20,616,900 
) 

Total 
P=47,198,359 

9,345,506 
27,069,134 

10,517,147 
7,372,119 
4,715,812 

1,288,592 
11,955,890 

119,462,559 
(3,554,704 

P=115,907,855 
) 

2009 
Loans and 

Advances to 
Banks** 

P=18,578,854 

18,578,854 
(27,016 

P=18,551,838 
) 

Investment 
Securities*** 
P=16,563,272 

16,563,272 
(51,612 

P=16,511,660 
) 

Total 
P=49,302,829 

6,252,612 
24,121,253 

10,096,368 
5,638,186 

934,073 
2,127,902 

13,192,692 
111,665,915 
(3,351,400 

P=108,314,515 
) 

Corporate Loans 
2011 

14.96% 
16.22% 

68.82% 

2010 
13.5% 

36.9% 
49.6% 

2009 
14.3% 
27.7% 

58.0% 

2011 
14.07% 

30.05% 
55.88% 

Consumer Loans 
2010 

18.4% 
28.1% 
53.5% 

2009 
18.4% 
31.4% 

50.2% 

* Real Estate Mortgage 
** Consists of government securities, stocks and bonds, hold-out on deposits, assignment of receivables and inventories, etc. 

Internal Credit Risk Rating System 

factors, such as management quality and industry outlook. 

determination is based on the Parent Company’s strategies, management competence and skills and management of banking relationship.  On the other 
hand, industry prospect is evaluated based on its importance to the economy, growth, industry structure and relevant government policies.  Based on 
these factors, each borrower is assigned a Borrower Risk Rating (BRR), a 10-scale scoring system that ranges from 1 to 10.  In addition to the BRR, the 
Parent Company assigns a Facility Risk Rating (FRR) to determine the risk of the prospective (or existing) exposure with respect to each credit facility that 
it applied for (or under which the exposure is accommodated).  The FRR focuses on the quality and quantity of the collateral applicable to the underlying 
facility, independent of borrower quality.  Consideration is given to the availability and amount of any collateral and the degree of control, which the lender 
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has over the collateral.  FRR applies both to balance sheet facilities and contingent liabilities.  One FRR is determined for each individual facility taking into 

there are extraordinary or adverse developments affecting the borrower, the industry and/or the Philippine economy. 

The following is a brief explanation of the Parent Company’s risk grades: 

Rating 
1 

2 

3 

4 

Description 
Excellent 

Strong 

Good 

Satisfactory 

Account/Borrower Characteristics 

capacity and balance sheets show no sign of any weakness 

balance sheets 

in which they operate 

norms 

coming year 

acceptable levels under prolonged unfavorable economic period 

able to withstand normal business cycles 

unfavorable economic period 

economic downturn combined with asset protection 

encountered 

risk 

supervision 

prospects of orderly debt service are doubtful 

liquidation although partial recovery may be obtained in the future 

bankable assets is not warranted although the loans may have some recovery or 
salvage value 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Acceptable 

Watchlist 

Special Mention 

Substandard 

Doubtful 

Loss 

It is the Parent Company’s policy to maintain accurate and consistent risk ratings across the credit portfolio.  This facilitates a focused management of the 
applicable risk and the comparison of credit exposures across all lines of business, geographic regions and products.  The rating system is supported by a 

risk ratings are tailored to the various categories and are derived in accordance with the Parent Company’s rating policy.  The risk ratings are assessed and 
updated regularly. 

External ratings 
The Parent Company also uses external ratings, such as Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, and Fitch, to evaluate its counterparties.  Accounts falling under this 
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Investments and Financial Securities 

2011 

Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Government securities 
Private bonds 
Equity securities 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

Total 
P=11,342,218 

1,739,088 
7,723,094 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

8,755,400 
3,191,592 

11,946,992 

14,422 
14,422 

P=38,597,437 

Unrated 
P=11,342,218 

184,730 

219,475 

219,475 

1,053,909 
1,053,909 

14,422 
14,422 

P=12,814,754 

BB/B 

577,795 
7,190,000 

3,903,332 
1,273,025 

5,176,357 

8,755,400 
715,262 

9,470,662 

P=22,414,814 

AA/A 

976,563 
533,094 

347,430 
88,361 

435,791 

1,422,421 
1,422,421 

P=3,367,869 

Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Government securities 
Private bonds 
Equity securities 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

Total 
P=11,333,457 

1,527,896 
7,723,094 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

8,755,400 
3,191,592 

11,946,992 

14,422 
14,422 

P=38,377,484 

Unrated 
P=11,333,457 

184,730 

219,475 

219,475 

1,053,909 
1,053,909 

14,422 
14,422 

P=12,805,993 

BB/B 

577,795 
7,190,000 

3,903,332 
1,273,025 

5,176,357 

8,755,400 
715,262 

9,470,662 

P=22,414,814 

AA/A 

765,371 
533,094 

347,430 
88,361 

435,791 

1,422,421 
1,422,421 

P=3,156,677 

2011 

Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

AFS investments 
Government securities 
Private bonds 

AA/A 

238,575 
1,424,800 

96,018 

96,018 
P=1,759,393 

Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

AFS investments 
Government securities 
Private bonds 

2010 
BB/B 

479,799 

4,598,465 

4,598,465 

11,311,471 
2,714,468 

14,025,939 
P=19,104,203 

P=11,583,034 
535,038 
1,173,821 

14 
14 

1,819,130 
14,512 

1,833,642 
P=15,125,549 

Total 
P=11,583,034 

1,253,412 
2,598,621 

4,598,465 
14 

4,598,479 

11,311,471 
4,629,616 

14,512 
15,955,599 

P=35,989,145 

2009 
AA/A 

2,148,464 

5,262 
5,262 

49,333 
456,106 

505,439 
P=2,659,165 

BB/B 

1,132,691 

1,422,736 
59,104 

1,481,840 

13,494,802 
187,960 

13,682,762 
P=16,297,293 

P=6,349,243 
3,850 

8,933,100 

713,137 
64,795 

777,932 
P=16,064,125 

Total 
P=6,349,243 
3,285,005 
8,933,100 

1,422,736 
64,366 

1,487,102 

13,544,135 
1,357,203 

64,795 
14,966,133 

P=35,020,583 
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The tables below show the credit quality, based on the credit rating system, by class of loans and receivables that are neither past due nor impaired of the 
Group: 

Unrated 

10,565 
10,565 

218,060 
92,755 

667,451 
95,514 

1,073,780 
P=1,084,345 

Substandard 
Grade 

P=720,669 
12,178,959 

12,899,628 

P=12,899,628 

Standard 
Grade 

P=5,001,878 
11,630,710 

16,632,588 

P=16,632,588 

High Grade 

P=15,143,320 
1,151,806 

16,295,126 

3,825 

3,825 
P=16,298,951 

Total 

P=20,865,867 
24,972,040 
45,837,907 

218,060 
96,580 
667,451 
95,514 

1,077,605 
P=46,915,512 

The tables below show the credit quality, based on the credit rating system, by class of loans and receivables that are neither past due nor impaired of the 
Parent Company: 

Receivables from customers 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Sales contract receivable 

Unrated 

218,060 
92,755 

667,451 
95,514 

1,073,780 
P=1,073,780 

Substandard 
Grade 

P=720,669 
12,178,959 

12,899,628 

P=12,899,628 

Standard 
Grade 

P=6,001,878 
11,595,997 
17,597,875 

P=17,597,875 

High Grade 

P=15,143,320 
271,724 

15,415,044 

P=15,415,044 

Total 

P=21,865,867 
24,046,680 

45,912,547 
218,060 

92,755 
667,451 
95,514 

1,073,780 
P=46,986,327 

20112

Receivables from customers 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Sales contract receivable 

2011 

Receivables from customers 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Sales contract receivable 

2010 

High Grade 

P=10,924,122 
193,504 

11,117,626 

P=11,117,626 

Standard 
Grade 

P=5,925,051 
8,634,882 
14,559,933 

P=14,559,933 

Substandard 
Grade 

P=– 
9,810,138 
9,810,138 

P=9,810,138 

P=68,128 

68,128 
204,870 

24,725 
401,513 
137,773 

768,881 
P=837,009 

Total 

P=16,917,301 
18,638,524 
35,555,825 

204,870 
24,725 
401,513 
137,773 

768,881 
P=36,324,706 

Receivables from customers 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Sales contract receivable 

High Grade 

P=6,789,429 
186,828 

6,976,257 

P=6,976,257 

2009 

Standard 
Grade 

P=3,682,466 
8,336,971 

12,019,437 

P=12,019,437 

Substandard 
Grade 

P=– 
9,471,680 
9,471,680 

P=9,471,680 

P=42,342 

42,342 
334,786 

44,310 
301,522 
122,682 

803,300 
P=845,642 

Total 

P=10,514,237 
17,995,479 

28,509,716 
334,786 

44,310 
301,522 
122,682 

803,300 
P=29,313,016 

Borrowers with unquestionable repaying capacity and to whom the Parent Company is prepared to lend on an unsecured basis, either partially or totally, 

Standard rated borrowers normally require tangible collateral, such as real estate mortgage (REM), to either fully or partially secure the credit facilities as 
such accounts indicate a relatively higher credit risk than those considered as High Grade. Included in Standard Grade category are those accounts that fall 

8-10) and unsecured revolving credit facilities. 

contract receivable for which the Parent Company has not yet established a credit rating system. 

011
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Impairment Assessment 
On a regular basis, the Parent Company conducts an impairment assessment exercise to determine expected losses on its loans portfolio. 

The main considerations for the loan impairment assessment include whether any payments of principal or interest are overdue by more than 90 days or 

accounts and accounts whose credit standing and/or collateral has weakened due to varying circumstances.  This present status of the account may 
adversely affect the collection of both principal and interest payments. 

Indicators of impairment testing are past due accounts, decline in credit rating from independent rating agencies and recurring net losses. 

(original and outstanding loan amount), interest rate (nominal and historical effective) and the business plan.  Also included are the expected date of 

b. Collective Impairment Testing 
All other accounts which were assessed to not go through individual assessment are grouped based on similar credit characteristics and are collectively 
assessed for impairment under the Collective Impairment Testing.  This is also in accordance with PAS 39, which provides that all loan accounts not 

Collective impairment testing of corporate accounts 

internal credit risk rating would fetch an equivalent loss impairment where the estimated loss is determined in consideration of the Parent Company’s 

rate.’  The factor rate, which estimates the expected loss from the credit exposure, is the product of the Default Rate (DR) and the Loss Given Default Rate 
(LGDR).  DR is estimated based on the 3-year historical average default experience by internal credit risk rating of the Parent Company, while, LGDR is 
estimated based on loss experience (net of recoveries from collateral) for the same reference period. 

Collective impairment testing of consumer accounts 
Consumer accounts, both in current and past due status are collectively tested for impairment as required under PAS 39.  Accounts are grouped by type of 
product - salary loans, housing loans, auto loans and credit cards. 

Similar to the corporate accounts, consumer accounts (except credit card receivables) adopt the basic model of estimating expected loss given an 
exposure by taking the product of DR and LGDR.  LGDR, on the other hand, is estimated at 100% less recoveries, where recoveries are estimated based 
on collection experience, i.e. estimated proceeds from sale of collateral, restructuring, and client-initiated recoveries.  Historical experience considered 
ranges from a minimum of 2 to 3-year cycle, depending on data availability and data relevance on the business model.  For credit card receivables, 

of delinquency (i.e., 30, 60, 90, 120, 150 and 180 days past due) as of reporting date that will eventually result in write-offs. 

Loans and receivables 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Less than 
30 days 

P=222 
12,668 

P=12,890 

Consolidated 
2011 

31 to 
60 days 

P=– 
13,597 

P=13,597 

61 to 
90 days 

P=1,140 
53,524 

P=54,664 

91 to 
180 days 

P=2,983 
88,956 
P=91,939 

More than 
180 days 

P=56,878 
146,603 

P=203,481 

Total 

P=61,223 
315,346 

P=376,569 

Loans and receivables 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Parent Company 
2011 

Less than 
30 days 

P=222 
10,291 

P=10,513 

31 to 
60 days 

P=– 
11,220 

P=11,220 

61 to 
90 days 

P=1,140 
51,147 

P=52,287 

91 to 
180 days 

P=2,983 
86,579 

P=89,562 

More than 
180 days 

P=56,878 
144,226 

P=201,104 

Total 

P=61,223 
303,463 

P=364,686 

Loans and receivables 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Parent Company 
2010 

Less than 
30 days 

P=– 
18,859 

P=18,859 

31 to 
60 days 

P=5,000 
1,532 

P=6,532 

61 to 
90 days 

P=12,000 
31,504 

P=43,504 

91 to 
180 days 

P=2,390 
44,715 

P=47,105

More than 
180 days 

P=4,916
54,501 

P=59,417 

Total 

P=24,306 
151,111 

P=175,417 
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Collaterals of past due but not impaired loans mostly consist of REM of industrial, commercial, residential and developed agricultural real estate properties. 

Liquidity Risk 

manage the Parent Company’s balance sheet and have a thorough understanding of the risk elements involved in the business.  The Parent Company’s 
liquidity risk management is then monitored through ALCO.  Resulting analysis of the balance sheet along with the recommendation is presented during 

Discussions include actions taken in the previous ALCO meeting, economic and market status and outlook, liquidity risk, pricing and interest rate structure, 

will be used. 

Consolidated 
2011 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents* 
Investments and trading securities** 
Loans and receivables 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 
Contingent liabilities 

>1 to 3 
months 

P=762 
268 

6,479 
P=7,509 

P=3,696 
28 

– 
31 
97 

P=3,852 

Up to 
1 month 

P=7,830 
388 

7,577 
P=15,795 

P=3,244 
2,089 

– 
166 
232 

P=5,73 1

On 
demand 

P=9,088 
– 

397 
P=9 ,485 

P=509 
– 
– 

518 
– 

P=1,027 

>6 to 12 
Months 

P=139
 962 
1,131 

P=2,232 

P=2,300 
1 
– 
2 

153 
P=2,456 

Beyond 1 
Year 

P=4,835 
15,162    

30,397 
P=50,394 

P=65,028 
47 

2,861 
2,291 

369 
P=70,596 

Total 

P=23,063 
17,926 

49,955 
P=90 ,944 

P=76,777 
2,166 
2,861 

3,020 
1,128 

P=85,952 

>3 to 6 
months 

P=409 
1,146 

3,974 
P=5,529 

P=2,000 
1 
– 

12 
277 

P=2,290 

Total 

P=180,428 
327,256 

P=507,684 

Loans and receivables 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 

Less than 
30 days 

P=75,046 
19,424 

P=94,470 

31 to 
60 days 

P=– 
7,339 

P=7,339 

61 to 
90 days 

P=2,000 
78,284 

P=80,284 

91 to 
180 days 

P=2,027 
40,587 

P=42,614 

More than 
180 days 

P=101,355 
181,622 

P=282,977 

Parent Company 
2009 

Total 

P=22,790 
17,926 

48,556 
P=89,272 

P=75,697 
2,160 
2,750 
2,892 
1,128 

P=84,627 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents* 
Investments and trading securities** 
Loans and receivables 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 
Contingent liabilities 

>1 to 3 
months 

P=762 
268 

6,435 
P=7,465 

P=3,629 
27 

– 
15 
97 

P=3,768 

Up to 
1 month 

P=7,830 
388 

7,539 
P=15,757 

P=2,831 
2,086 

– 
112 

232 
P=5,261 

On 
demand 

P=8,815 
– 
4 

P=8,819 

P=– 
– 
– 

466 
– 

P=466 

>6 to 12 
Months 

P=139
962 

1,002 
P=2,103 

P=2,260 
– 
– 
2 

153 
P=2,415 

Beyond 1 
Year 

P=4,835 
15,162 

29,685 
P=49,682 

P=65,028 
47 

2,750 
2,291 

369 
P=70,485 

>3 to 6 
months 

P=409 
1,146 

3,891 
P=5,446 

P=1,949 
– 
– 
6 

277 
P=2,232 

Parent Company 
2011 
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Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents* 
Investments and trading securities** 
Loans and receivables 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 
Contingent liabilities 

* Consist of cash and cash other items, due from BSP, due from other banks and interbank loans receivable 

>1 to 3 
months 

P=2,225 
4,744 
4,680 

P=11,649 

P=1,173

130 
P=1,303 

1 month 

P=8,328 
8,091 
15,831 

P=32,250 

P=1,186
100 

172 
(19 

P=1,439 

On 
demand 

P=6,889 
– 

55 
P=6,944 

313 

P=3 13

>6 to 12 
Months 

P=– 
5,105 

2,990 
P=8,095 

P=296 

11 
P=307 

Beyond 1 
Year 

P=24 
29 

17,347 
P=17,400 

P=66,607 
61 

2,750 
3,458 

555 
P=73,431 

>3 to 6 
months 

P=– 
3,102 
3,769 

P=6,871 

P=68 1

276 
P=957 

Parent Company 
2010 

) 

Total 

P=17,466 
21,071 

44,672 
P=83,209 

P=69,943 
161 

2,750 
3,943 

953 
P=77,750 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents* 
Investments and trading securities** 
Loans and receivables 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 
Contingent liabilities 

>1 to 3 
months 

P=2,907 
2,658 
2,699 
8,264 

541 
4 

6 
176 

P=727 

1 month 

P=10,206 
4,962 
10,201 

25,369 

65 
1,954 

168 
127 

P=2,314 

On 
demand 

P=7,557 

39 
7,596 

1,314 

P=1,314 

>6 to 12 
Months 

P=– 
1,110 

1,380 
2,490 

3 
15 

P=18

Beyond 1 
Year 

5,523 
16,863 
22,386 

59,066 
13 

1,250 
2,494 

378 
P=63,201 

>3 to 6 
months 

P=– 
2,207 
2,142 

4,349 

7 
(7 

Parent Company 
2009 

Total 

P=20,670 
16,460 
33,324 
70,454 

59,672 
1,971 

1,250 
3,992 

689 
P=67,574 

) 

and receivables had remaining maturities of less than one (1) year.  The total portfolio of trading and investment securities is comprised mostly of securities 

Cover, having reported ratios above 100.00% and 30.00%, respectively, as of December 31, 2011. 

Market Risk 

rates, foreign exchange rates, and equity prices.  The Parent Company treats exposures to market risk as either trading portfolio or balance sheet exposure. 

Balance sheet exposures are managed and monitored using sensitivity analyses. 

Market risk in the trading books 
The Board has set limits on the level of risk that may be accepted.  Price risk limits are applied at the business unit level and approved by the BOD based 

return relative to price risks. 

Objectives and limitations of the VaR Methodology 

factors, the probability of large market moves may be underestimated if changes in risk factors fail to align with the normal distribution assumption.  
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years and eleven months.  Government bonds comprise most of the Parent Company’s securities. 

Foreign Currency Risk 

hundred days. The Parent Company’s policy is to maintain foreign currency exposure within acceptable limits and within existing regulatory guidelines.  

engaged in the type of businesses in which the Parent Company is engaged. 

Assets 

Liabilities 

Net exposure 

VaR assumptions 

exposures form part of the market risk monitoring which is reviewed daily against the limit approved by the Board.  If the Market Risk Limit is exceeded, 
such occurrence is promptly reported to senior management, and further to the Board. 

2009 
P=213,515 
220,334 
372,659 

21,765 

2010 
P=220,616 

276,108 
494,365 

128,116 

2011 
P=32,347 
155,428 
318,115 
22,383 

Total 

$372,323 
206,895 
579,218 

246,458 
332,500 
578,958 

$260 

Other 
currencies 

$1,191 

1,191 

551 

551 
$640 

2011 

USD 

$371,132 
206,895 
578,027 

245,907 
332,500 
578,407 

($380) 

2009 
P=4,689 

2,025 
7,888 

33 

2010 
P=10
547 

7,549 

2011 
P=1,484 
6,547 

31,433 
1 

Assets 

Liabilities 

Net exposure 

Other 
currencies 

$1,535 

1,535 

846 

846 
$689 

2010 

$472,033 
261,754 
733,787 

347,741 
393,320 

741,061 
($7,274) 

Total 

$473,568 
261,754 
735,322 

348,587 
393,320 
741,907 
($6,585) 
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millions).  The analysis calculates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against Peso, with all other variables held constant 

increase.  There is no other impact on the Parent Company’s equity other than those already affecting the statements of income. 

Foreign currency appreciates 
(depreciates) 

+ 10.00% 
- 10.00% 

Assets 

Liabilities 

Net exposure 

Other 
currencies 

$1,846 

1,846 

258 

258 
$1,588 

2009 

$422,802 
200,278 
623,080 

385,855 
242,632 
628,487 
($5,407) 

Total 

$424,648 
200,278 
624,926 

386,113 
242,632 
628,745 
($3,819) 

2011 

USD 
(P=1.66
   1.66 

GBP 
P=0.51
  (0.51 

EUR 
P=0.84
  (0.84 

) 
) ) ) 

P=0.92
  (0.92 

Foreign currency appreciates 
(depreciates) 

+ 10.00% 
- 10.00% 

2010 

(P=32.81
  32.81 

GBP 
P=0.09
  (0.09 

P=2.25
  (2.25 

) 
) ) ) 

JPY 
P=0.48
  (0.48 

Foreign currency appreciates 
(depreciates) 

+ 10.00% 
- 10.00% 

2009 

(P=25.22
  25.22 

GBP 
P=1.55
  (1.55 

P=2.42
  (2.42 

) 
) ) ) 

JPY 
P=2.43
  (2.43 

Market Risk in the Non-Trading Books 

Interest rate risk 

Parent Company’s net interest income.  The short-term nature of the business of its assets and liabilities reduces the exposure of its net interest income to 
such risks. 

for any given period, any mismatches between the amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities that would re-price, or mature (for 

if there is no re-pricing), and then obtaining the difference between the total of the re-pricing (interest rate sensitive) assets and re-pricing (interest rate 
sensitive) liabilities.  If there is a positive gap, there is asset sensitivity which generally means that an increase in interest rates would have a positive effect 
on the Parent Company’s net interest income.  If there is a negative gap, this generally means that an increase in interest rates would have a negative 
effect on net interest income. 

The following table provides for the average effective interest rates by period of re-pricing (or by period of maturity if there is no re-pricing) of the Parent 
Company as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009: 

2011 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills payable 
Subordinated debt 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 

>6 months 
to 12 months 

7.57% 

6.00% 

1.36% 

>3 months 
to 6 months 

6.95% 

5.22% 

1.40% 

>1 month 
to 3 months 

3.25% 
6.44% 

3.44% 
5.00% 

5.82% 

1.28% 

Up to 
1 month 

3.42% 
6.03% 

3.18% 
4.90% 

0.17% 
5.35% 
8.25% 

1.32% 

>12 months 

13.51% 
7.14% 

6.61% 

8.06% 

5.88% 
6.65% 

1.58% 
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2010 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills payable 
Subordinated debt 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 

>6 months 
to 12 months 

8.60% 
9.26% 

5.50% 

2.25% 

1.84% 

>3 months 
to 6 months 

8.80% 

4.12% 

2.10% 

>1 month 
to 3 months 

1.09% 
6.90% 

4.09% 

5.56% 

1.54% 

1 month 

3.44% 
6.18% 
4.25% 

3.83% 
3.32% 

0.18% 
4.04% 

1.80% 

>12 months 

10.04% 

6.25% 

8.01% 

> 3 to 
6 months 

P=– 
2,130 

– 
2,130 

1,379 
– 
– 
– 

271 
1,650 
P=480 

2011 

> 1 to 
3 months 

P=5 ,985 
5,717 

– 
11,702 

6,384 
27 

– 
– 

112 
6,523 

P=5 ,179

>6 to 
12 months 

P=– 
3,457 

– 
3,457 

2,271 
– 
– 
– 

25 
2,296 
P=1,161

>12 months 

P=– 
10,543 
14,136 

24,679 

2,159 
– 
– 

2,750 
– 

4,909 
P=19,770 

Total 

P=13,950 
36,283 
14,523 
64,756 

43,378 
2,113 

– 
2,750 

610 
48,851 

P=15,905 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Other liabilities 
Subordinated debt 
Contingent liabilities 

Asset-liability gap 

Up to 
1 month 

P=7,965 
14,436 

387 
22,788 

31,185 
2,086 

– 
– 

202 
33,473 

(P=10,685) 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills payable 
Subordinated debt 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 

>6 months 
to 12 months 

10.54% 
4.68% 

3.50% 
4.71% 

7.33% 

2.91% 

>3 months 
to 6 months 

8.92% 
5.35% 

3.50% 
5.25% 

8.94% 

1.81% 

>1 month 
to 3 months 

3.21% 
8.96% 
6.13% 

3.52% 
3.95% 

5.90% 
5.77% 

2.31% 

1 month 

2.23% 
7.77% 

3.93% 
3.75% 

0.19% 
5.61% 

2.18% 

>12 months 

12.19% 
7.06% 

5.96% 
8.63% 

6.20% 

1.88% 

2009 

The following table sets forth the asset-liability gap position of the Parent Company as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 (amounts in millions): 

> 3 to 
6 months 

P=– 
1,209 

3,030 
4,239 

2,539 
– 
– 
– 
3 

2,542 
P=1,697 

2010 

> 1 to 
3 months 

P=2,225 
2,229 
4,662 
9,116 

6,978 
– 
– 
– 

41 
7,019 

P=2,097 

>6 to 
12 months 

P=– 
1,441 

4,961 
6,402 

1,528 
– 
– 
– 
11 

1,539 
P=4,863 

>12 months 

P=– 
802 

29 
831 

4,266 
– 

102 
2,750 

21 
7,139 

(P=6,308 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Other liabilities 
Subordinated debt 
Contingent liabilities 

Asset-liability gap 

1 month 

P=3,493 
11,106 
8,021 

22,620 

23,346 
100 

4 
– 

(148 
23,302 
(P=682 

) 

) ) 

Total 

P=5 ,718
16,787 

20,703 
43,208 

38,657 
100 
106 

2,750 
(72 

41,541 
P=1,667 

) 
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Change in basis points 
+100bps 
-100bps 

interest rates. Such movement, on the other hand, shall be favorable on the succeeding months until the end of 2012, given that there is more interest 
earning assets than interest bearing liabilities expected to re-price within the 11-month period. 

movements on its interest income. This is done by modeling the impact to the Parent Company’s interest income and interest expenses of different 
parallel changes in the interest rate curve, assuming the parallel change only occurs once and the interest rate curve after the parallel change does not 
change again for the next twelve months. 

The following table sets forth, for the period indicated, the impact of changes in interest rates on the Parent Company’s non-trading net interest income 
before tax (amounts in millions). There is no other impact on the Parent Company’s equity other than those already affecting the statements of income. 

2010 
P=33.713
(33.713) 

2011 
(P=53.34 

53.34 
) 

2009 
P=10.159
(10.159) 

> 3 to 
6 months 

P=– 
1,098 
2,197 

3,295 

2,204 
346 

– 
– 

(7 
2,543 
P=752 

2009 

> 1 to 
3 months 

P=2,919 
2,285 
2,253 
7,457 

7,582 
323 

– 
– 

(6 
7,899 
(P=442

>6 to 
12 months 

P=– 
1,364 
1,100 

2,464 

1,307 
481 

– 
– 
8 

1,796 
P=668 

>12 months 

P=– 
720 

5,523 
6,243 

6,519 
– 
– 

1,250 
– 

7,769 
(P=1,526 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Investment securities 

Financial liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances payable 
Other liabilities 
Subordinated debt 
Contingent liabilities 

Asset-liability gap 

1 month 

P=10,200 
6,500 
3,901 

20,601 

18,944 
808 

– 
– 

70 
19,822 

P=779 

) 

) ) 

Total 

P=13,119 
11,967 
14,974 

40,060 

36,556 
1,958 

– 
1,250 

65 
39,829 

P=231 

) 

of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009: 

Financial assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Loans and receivables 
Receivables from customers 

Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 
Residential mortgages 
Small business lending 

Other Receivables 

Government securities 
Private bonds 
Equity securities 

Quoted equity securities 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

P=2,190,159 
11,306,441 
1,527,896 
7,723,094 

20,673,463 
21,200,750 
2,440,529 
3,910,196 

217,610 
1,062,290 

49,504,838 
72,252,428 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

1,510 
75,734 
77,244 

9,979,435 
3,107,551 

13,086,986 
P=91,248,281 

P=2,190,159 
11,306,441 
1,527,896 
7,723,094 

18,547,882 
20,576,154 
3,625,868 
4,049,938 

217,610 
1,062,290 

48,079,742 
70,827,332 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

1,510 
75,734 
77,244 

8,774,626 
3,172,366 

11,946,992 
P=88,683,191 

P=2,243,104 
11,315,202 
1,739,088 
7,723,094 

20,673,463 
21,206,671 
2,440,529 
3,910,196 

218,231 
1,062,839 

49,511,929 
72,532,417 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

1,510 
75,734 
77,244 

9,979,435 
3,107,551 

13,086,986 
P=91,528,270 

P=2,243,104 
11,315,202 
1,739,088 
7,723,094 

17,591,351 
21,538,532 
3,625,887 
4,049,959 

218,231 
1,062,839 

48,086,799 
71,107,287 

3,903,332 
1,839,930 

88,361 
5,831,623 

1,510 
75,734 
77,244 

8,774,626 
3,172,366 

11,946,992 
P=88,963,146 

Consolidated 

2011 

Parent Company 

Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value 
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Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 

Demand 
Savings 
Time 
LTNCD 

Bills and acceptances payable 
Accrued interest and other expenses 
Cashier’s checks and demand draft payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 

P=21,714,348 
10,469,622 
41,777,683 
1,655,245 

75,616,898 
2,160,822 

690,275 
452,569 

3,376,081 
529,248 

82,825,893 

P=21,714,348 
10,469,622 
41,779,095 
1,626,638 

75,589,703 
2,160,822 

690,275 
452,569 

2,750,000 
529,248 

82,172,617 

P=21,787,662 
11,476,140 
41,777,683 
1,655,245 

76,696,730 
2,163,188 
709,252 
452,569 

3,556,714 
529,248 

84,107,701 

P=21,787,662 
11,476,140 

41,779,095 
1,626,638 

76,669,535 
2,163,188 
709,252 
452,569 

2,861,282 
529,248 

83,385,074 

Consolidated 

2011 

Parent Company 

Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value 

Financial assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Loans and receivables 

Due from BSP 
Due from other banks 

Loans and receivables 
Receivables from customers 

Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 
Residential mortgages 
Small business lending 

Other Receivables 

Government securities 
Private bonds 

AFS investments 
Government securities 
Private bonds 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 

Demand 
Savings

         Time 
LTNCD 

Bills and acceptances payable 
Accrued interest and other expenses 
Cashier’s checks and demand draft payable 
Subordinated debt 
Other liabilities 

P=1,605,787 

6,322,227 
3,285,005 
8,933,100 

10,724,178 
13,032,705 
2,879,759 
3,084,351 

609,522 
1,276,811 

31,607,326 
51,753,445 

1,422,736 
64,366 

1,487,102 

13,544,135 
1,357,203 

123,220 
15,024,558 

P=68,265,105 

P=14,765,014 
8,352,260 
35,196,566 

1,746,009 
60,059,849 

1,957,637 
197,482 

822,254 
1,256,994 
1,210,836 

P=65,505,052 

P=1,605,787 

6,322,227 
3,285,005 
8,933,100 

10,911,293 
13,874,480 

3,124,810 
3,279,998 

609,522 
1,276,811 

33,076,914 
53,223,033 

1,422,736 
64,366 

1,487,102 

13,544,135 
1,357,203 

123,220 
15,024,558 

P=69,734,693 

P=14,765,014 
8,352,260 
34,955,516 

1,712,056 
59,784,846 

1,957,637 
197,482 

822,254 
1,250,000 
1,210,836 

P=65,223,055 

P=2,079,324 

11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 

18,819,924 
15,912,912 
3,370,957 
2,973,324 

242,531 
932,704 

42,252,352 
59,739,727 

4,598,465 
14 

4,598,479 

11,311,471 
4,629,616 

77,334 
16,018,421 

P=80,356,627 

P=19,278,484 
8,536,541 

37,363,806 
1,763,404 

66,942,235 
161,141 

722,539 
299,478 

3,189,898 
618,862 

P=71,934,153 

P=2,079,324 

11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 

17,838,491 
14,766,051 
3,406,344 
3,078,174 

242,531 
932,704 

40,264,295  
57,751,670 

4,598,465 
14 

4,598,479 

11,311,471 
4,629,616 

77,334 
16,018,421 

P=78,368,570 

P=19,278,484 
8,536,541 

36,988,869 
1,668,801 

66,472,695 
161,141 

722,539 
299,478 

2,750,000 
618,862 

P=71,024,715 

2010 
Parent Company 

2009 

The carrying amounts approximate fair values due to the short-term nature of these 

Loans and receivables -
incremental lending rates for similar types of loans and receivables. 

Debt securities - Fair values are generally based upon quoted market prices.  If the market prices are not readily available, fair values are estimated 

Equity securities (From January 1, 2011) - Fair values of quoted equity securities are based on quoted market prices.  The costs of unquoted equity 

that cost might not be representative of fair value. 

Equity securities (Prior to January 1, 2011) - Equity securities for which no reliable basis of fair value measurement is available, are allowed under PAS 39 to 
be carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. 

Derivative instruments - Fair values of derivative instruments, mainly forward foreign exchange contracts, are valued using a valuation technique 
with market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation technique is forward pricing, which uses present value calculations. The model 
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Liabilities - The fair values of liabilities approximate their carrying amounts due to either the demand nature or the relatively short-term maturities of these 

using the Parent Company’s incremental borrowing rates for similar borrowings with maturities consistent with those remaining for the liability being 
valued. 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

Consolidated 
2011 

Level 2 
P=–

– 
449 

Level 1 
P=5,831,623 

77,244 
– 

Level 3 
P=– 

– 
– 

Financial assets at FVTPL 
Financial assets at FVTOCI 
Derivative assets 

Level 2 

42,990 

Level 1 
P=1,487,102 

15,024,558 

Level 3 
P=– 

– 
– 

Parent Company 

Level 3 
P=– 

– 
– 

Level 2 

35,980 

Level 1 
P=4,598,479 

16,018,421 

2010 2009 

During the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no 
transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

Financial assets at FVTPL 
AFS investments 
Derivative liabilities 

2011 
$234,295 

P=449 
Notional amount 

2010 
$131,566 

2009 
$51,891 

Changes in fair value of derivatives 
Fair value of settled instruments 

2011 
(P=35,980 

(62,977 
99,406 

P=449 

) 
) 

2009 

1,835 

2010 

42,185 

6. Segment Reporting 

(a) Retail banking 

(b) Corporate banking 

(c) Consumer lending 

(d) Treasury and Trust

and transfer agency services.  In addition, the Parent Company through Trust, provides retail customers with alternative investment opportunities 

(e) Executive and Elimination Items 

assessment.  Segment assets are those operating assets employed by a segment in its operating activities and are either directly attributable to the 
segment or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis.  Segment liabilities are those operating liabilities that result from the operating 
activities of a segment and are either directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis.  Interest income is 
reported net, as management primarily relies on the net interest income as performance measure, not the gross income and expense. 
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Statement of Income 
Net Interest Income 

Third Party 
Intersegment 

Noninterest Income 

Income Before Income Tax 
Provision for Income Tax 
Net Income for the Year 

Statement of Financial Position 
Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 

Other Segment Information 

Provision for Credit and 
Impairment Losses 

Treasury & 
Trust 

66 

66 
551 
617 

(230 
387 
(74 
313 

11,489 
3,846 

17 

Elimination 
Items 

375 
(306 

69 
(78 

(9 
88 
79 

(89 
(10 

15,028 
(13,416 

19 

(197 

Total 
Bankwide 

4,913 

4,913 
2,390 
7,303 
(5,191 
2,112 
(380 
1,732 

96,007 
84,782 

401 

732 

) 

) ) 
) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 
) 

) 

Consumer 
Banking 

2,636 

2,636 
1,325 
3,961 

(2,814 
1,147 
(152 
995 

26,822 
1,011 

158 

920 

Corporate 
Banking 

315 
278 
593 

79 
672 

(289 
383 
(27 

356 

25,190 
14,654 

18 

9 

Retail 
Banking 

1,521 
28 

1,549 
513 

2,062 
(1,946 

116 
(38 
78 

17,478 
78,687 

189 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

2010 

Statement of Income 
Net Interest Income 

Third Party 
Intersegment 

Noninterest Income 

Income Before Income Tax 
Provision for Income Tax 
Net Income for the Year 

Statement of Financial Position 
Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 

Other Segment Information 

Provision for Credit and 
Impairment Losses 

Treasury & 
Trust 

309 
-

309 
1,432 
1,741 

1,536 

1,452 

27,729 
6,128 

10 

-

Items 

131 

280 

5 

22 

521 

Total 

4,318 
-

4,318 
3,076 
7,394 

1,779 
31 

1,810 

83,757 
73,998 

335 

1,552 

Consumer 

2,237 
-

2,237 
1,092 
3,329 

813 

637 

20,924 
717 

128 

860 

Corporate 

318 
251 

569 
60 

629 

221 
40 
261 

19,832 
11,054 

16 

171 

Retail 

1,323 
28 

1,351 
524 

1,875 

178 

149 

15,267 
65,686 

159 

-

approximates the marginal cost of funds. 

Treasury & 
Trust 

73 
-

73 
662 
735 

583 

496 

22,468 
5,904 

10 

17 

2009 

Statement of Income 
Net Interest Income 

Third Party 
Intersegment 

Noninterest Income 

Income Before Income Tax 
Provision for Income Tax 
Net Income for the Year 

Statement of Financial Position 
Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 

Other Segment Information 

Provision for Credit and 
Impairment Losses 

Items 

456 

292 

226 

73 

8,475 

8 

39 

Total 

3,530 
-

3,530 
1,921 
5,451 

670 

622 

75,002 
66,863 

343 

1,237 

Consumer 

1,747 

1,747 
691 

2,438 

317 
182 

19,683 
673 

110 

1,181 

Corporate 

201 
146 
347 

67 
414 

46 

13,811 
8,061 

69 

-

Retail 

1,053 
18 

1,071 
567 

1,638 

208 

91 

10,565 
59,961 

148 

-

trading and securities gain, foreign exchange gain, trust income and miscellaneous income.  Noninterest expense consists of compensation and fringe 

miscellaneous expenses. 
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7. Business Combination 

Acquisition of Green Bank (a Rural Bank), Inc. (GBI) 

the BSP on the said incentives. 

and liabilities. 

Assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 

Loans and receivables 

Investment properties 
Other assets 

Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills payable 
Unsecured subordinated debt 
Accrued taxes, interest and other 

expenses 
Other liability 

Fair value of net liabilities acquired 

P=158,548 

P=89.58 million and P=5.00 million, respectively. 

the Parent Company’s net income before tax would have decreased by P=275.61 million. 

Acquisition of and Merger with AIGPASB, PAFLI and PFLHI 

On March 12, 2009, a Deed of Absolute Sale of Shares was executed between the Parent Company and each respective seller.  As of this date, the Parent 

P=175,000 
198,996 

P=373,996 

combination amounting to P=625.40 million and the related deferred tax liability of P=187.62 million. 

P=98,503 
10,843 

318,009 
1,097,181 
220,035 
186,377 
33,009 

1,963,957 

1,193,553 
1,062,878 

111,282 

206,388 
26,633 

2,600,734 
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P=48,639 
502,356 
783,139 

895,000 
46,247 

561,408 
8,046,461 

41,576 
18,345 

238,812 
195,059 
79,459 

11,456,501 

8,702,713 
800,000 

95,692 
134,272 

274,266 
10,006,943 
P=1,449,558 

Assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 

AFS investments 

Loans and receivables 

Investment properties 
Deferred tax assets 

Other assets 

Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills payable 

Accrued taxes, interest and other expenses 
Other liabilities 

Fair value of net assets acquired 

P=2,218,600 
1,449,558 
P=769,042 

Cash paid 
P=2,229,134 
2,172,004 

P=57,130

P=46.60 million. 

net income before tax would have increased by P=2.52 million for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

shall be the basis for the purpose of the Merger. 

8. Interbank Loans Receivable and Securities Purchased Under Resale Agreements 

              Consolidated Parent Company 

Securities purchased under resale agreements 
2011 

P=7,190,000 
533,094 

P=7,723,094 

2011 
P=7,190,000 

533,094 
P=7,723,094 

2009 
P=6,600,000 

2,333,100 
P=8,933,100 

2010 

2,598,621 
P=2,598,621 

As of December 31, 2011, government securities with face value amounting to P=7.19 billion and fair value of P=7.12 billion were pledged in favor of the 
Parent Company as collateral for SPURA amounting to P=7.19 billion. 
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9. Trading and Investment Securities 

2011 
P=5,831,623 

77,244 

11,946,992 
P=17,855,859 

2010 
P=4,598,479 

16,018,421 

P=20,616,900 

2009 
P=1,487,102 

15,024,558 

P=16,511,660 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Financial assets at FVTPL 
Financial assets at FVTOCI 
AFS investments 

2011 
P=5,831,623 

77,244 

11,946,992 
P=17,855,859 

P=1,510 
122,948 
124,458 

P=77,244 

Private bonds 

2010 
P=11,311,471 
4,629,616 

124,548 
16,065,635 

P=16,018,421 

2009 
P=13,544,135 

1,357,204 
174,831 

15,076,170 

P=15,024,558 

Private bonds 
P=8,774,626 

3,172,366 
P=11,946,992 

2011 
P=3,903,332 

1,839,930 
88,361 

P=5,831,623 

2010 
P=4,598,465 

14 

P=4,598,479 

2009 
P=1,422,737 

64,365 

P=1,487,102 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Private bonds 

2011 
P=3,903,332 

1,839,930 
88,361 

P=5,831,623 

change in the debt structure initiated by the creditor.  The management believes that participation in the bond swap is consistent with its business model of 

comprehensive income. 
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10. Loans and Receivables 

2010 
P=116,678 

953,383 

P=1,070,061 

2011 
P=444,520 

664,175 

P=1,108,695 

2011 
P=444,520 

664,175 

P=1,108,695 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

AFS investments 

2009 
P=127,222 

558,891 
343,790 

P=1,029,903 

Consolidated Parent Company 

The related fair value of the debt securities received amounted to P=1.74 billion and the carrying value of the debt securities surrendered amounted to P=1.62 
billion. This resulted in a recognition of trading and securities gain in the statement of income amounting to P=0.12 billion.  In accordance with PAS 39, 

2010 
P=20,844 

1,134,413 
P=1,155,257 

2011 
P=447,188 
(44,440 

P=402,748 

2011 
P=447,188 
(44,440 

P=402,748 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

AFS investments 

2009 
P=26,394 

400,340 
P=426,734 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Receivables from customers 
Corporate lending 
Consumer lending 
Residential mortgages 
Small business lending 

Unearned discounts 

Private bonds 

Other receivables 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Sales contract receivable 

Allowance for credit and impairment 

Consolidated 
2011 

P=19,508,868 
24,059,806 

3,791,747 
4,320,595 
51,681,016 
(2,241,292 

49,439,724 

50,618 
339,448 
390,066 

539,924 
667,477 
159,651 

1,367,052 
51,196,842 

(3,110,043 
P=48,086,799 

2011 

P=20,508,868 
23,053,919 

3,791,747 
4,320,595 
51,675,129 
(2,241,292 

49,433,837 

49,997 
339,448 
389,445 

539,796 
667,451 
159,256 

1,366,503 
51,189,785 

(3,110,043 
P=48,079,742 

2010 

P=19,050,631 
17,785,494 
3,408,869 
3,247,380 

43,492,374 

42,004,398 

127,575 
316,657 

444,232 

488,579 
652,629 

154,931 
1,296,139 

43,744,769 

P=40,264,295 

2009 

P=11,840,119 
17,055,655 
3,142,238 

3,400,588 
35,438,600 

34,120,103 

288,825 
437,112 

725,937 

875,583 
490,102 

137,961 
1,503,646 

36,349,686 

P=33,076,914 

) ) ) ) 

Parent Company 

) ) ) ) 

Credit card receivables, under consumer lending, amounted to P=12.71 billion, P=10.47 billion and P=9.32 billion as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Loans and discounts 

trust receipts 
Bills purchased 

2010 
P=39,355,734 

1,605,241 
2,531,399 

P=43,492,374 

2009 
P=32,972,621 

1,312,292 
1,153,687 

P=35,438,600 

2011 
P=48,839,015 

1,927,772 
908,342 

P=51,675,129 

2011 
P=48,844,902 

1,927,772 
908,342 

P=51,681,016 

which the former agreed to purchase, on a without recourse basis, the installment contracts receivable from FLI.  On various dates in 2004, several deeds 
of assignment were executed between the Parent Company and FLI wherein the latter sold, assigned and transferred without recourse to the former all the 

without recourse under the terms of the foregoing assignment agreement amounted to P=77.69 million, P=105.92 million and P=167.43 million as of 
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  The carrying value approximates its fair value at the inception date. 

) ) 
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Provision for impairment and credit losses 

Interest accrued on impaired loans 
At December 31 

Collective impairment 

Corporate 
Lending 

P=1,169,698 

30,709 
56,347 

(156,289 
(29,006 

P=1,071,459 

P=8 12,909 
258,550 

P=1,071,459 
P=1,415,993 

Consumer 
Lending 

P=1,715,000 

608,266 

(845,412 

P=1,477,854 

1,477,854 
P=1,477,854 

Residential 
Mortgages 

P=2,453 

(1,032 

P=1,421 

1,421 
P=1,421 

Small Business 
Lending 

P=28,187 

55,073 

P=83,260 

83,260 
P=83,260 

Others 
P=565,136 

(89,087 

P=476,049 

476,049 
P=476,049 

Total 
P=3,480,474 

694,048 
56,347 

(1,091,820 
(29,006 

P=3,110,043 

P=8 12,909 
2,297,134 

P=3,110,043 
P=1,415,993 

) 
) 

) ) ) ) 
) 

2011 

Provision for impairment and credit losses 

Interest accrued on impaired loans 
At December 31 

Collective impairment 

Corporate 
Lending 

P=894,728 

345,034 

P=1,169,698 

P=941,857 
227,841 

P=1,169,698 
P=1,809,063 

Consumer 
Lending 

P=2,004,154 

1,010,918 

P=1,715,000 

1,715,000 
P=1,715,000 

Residential 
Mortgages 

P=2,453 

P=2,453 

2,453 
P=2,453 

Small Business 
Lending 

P=28,187 

P=28,187 

28,187 
P=28,187 

Others 
P=343,250 

223,748 

P=565,136 

565,136 
P=565,136 

Total 
P=3,272,772 

1,579,700 

P=3,480,474 

P=941,857 
2,538,617 

P=3,480,474 
P=1,809,063 

2010 
Parent Company 

Provision for impairment and credit losses 

Interest accrued on impaired loans 
At December 31 

Collective impairment 

Corporate 
Lending 

P=773,855 

127,074 

P=894,728 

P=780,888 
113,840 

P=894,728 
P=1,026,473 

Consumer 
Lending 

P=228,970 

1,199,213 
690,054 

P=2,004,154 

2,004,154 
P=2,004,154 

Residential 
Mortgages 

P=9,340 

P=2,453 

2,453 
P=2,453 

Small Business 
Lending 

P=46,650 

P=28,187 

28,187 
P=28,187 

Total 
P=1,517,895 

1,185,107 
690,054 

P=3,272,772 

P=780,888 
2,491,884 

P=3,272,772 
P=1,026,473 

2009 
Parent Company 

Others 
P=459,080 

P=343,250 

343,250 
P=343,250 

Provision for impairment and 
credit Losses 

Write-off 
Interest accrued on impaired loans 
At December 31 

Consolidated 

Total 
P=3,480,474 

694,048 
56,347 

(1,091,820 
(29,006 

P=3,110,043 

Collective 
Impairment 

P=2,538,617 

694,048 

(935,531 

P=2,297,134 

) 

Collective 
Impairment 

P=2,538,617 

694,048 

(935,531 

P=2,297,134 

Parent Company 
2011 

Impairment 
P=941,857 

56,347 
(156,289 
(29,006 

P=8 12,909 

) 
) 

Total 
P=3,480,474 

694,048 
56,347 

(1,091,820 
(29,006 

P=3,110,043 

) 
) 

Impairment 
P=941,857 

56,347 
(156,289 
(29,006 

P=8 12,909 

) 
) 

) ) 
) 
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Provision for impairment and 
credit Losses 

Write-off 
Interest accrued on impaired loans 
At December 31 

2010 

Total 
P=1,517,895 

1,185,107 
690,054 

P=3,272,772 

Collective 
Impairment 

P=2,491,884 

1,348,667 

P=2,538,617 

Collective 
Impairment 
P=774,053 

1,141,860 
690,054 

P=2,491,884 

2009 
Parent Company 

Impairment 
P=780,888 

231,033 

P=941,857 

Total 
P=3,272,772 

1,579,700 

P=3,480,474 

Impairment 
P=743,842 

43,247 

P=780,888 

2010 
P=4,478,792 

23,754 
15,535 

P=4,518,081 

2009 
P=3,808,038 

70,012 
6,201 

P=3,884,251 

2011 
P=5,319,707 

31,224 
29,006 

P=5,379,937 

2011 
P=5,389,982 

31,242 
29,006 

P=5,450,230 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Receivables from customers 

Interest accrued on impaired loans 

BSP Reporting 

Chattel 
Real estate 

Others 

Unsecured 

Consolidated 

% 

16.63 
14.45 

1.65 
5.74 

38.48 
61.52 

100.00 

2010 

16.52 
15.11 
1.71 

15.27 
48.61 
51.39 

100.00 

Gross 
Amount 

P=7,186,981 
6,570,061 

741,803 
6,641,219 

21,140,064 
22,352,310 

P=43,492,374 

Parent Company 
2011 

Gross 
Amount 

P=8,595,974 
7,469,869 

854,733 
2,966,896 
19,887,472 
31,793,544 

P=51,681,016 

Gross 
Amount 

P=8,595,974 
7,468,758 

854,733 
2,966,896 
19,886,361 
31,788,768 

P=51,675,129 

2011 

% 

16.64 
14.45 

1.65 
5.74 

38.48 
61.52 

100.00 

Amount 

P=9,069,332 
6,078,153 

382,563 
1,467,616 

16,997,664 
18,440,936 

P=35,438,600 

2009 

25.59 
17.15 
1.08 
4.14 

47.96 
52.04 

100.00 

are fully covered by allowance for credit losses, provided that interest on said receivables shall not be accrued and that such receivables shall be deducted 

Personal consumption 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Real estate, renting and 

business services 
Financial intermediaries 
Manufacturing 
Transport, storage and 

communications 

Others 

Consolidated 

% 
43.89 
16.03 

7.92 
10.36 
6.87 

2.68 
1.01 

11.25 
100.00 

2010 

39.61 
12.88 

9.37 
8.03 
6.95 

2.38 
8.20 
12.58 

100.00 

Amount 
P=17,229 

5,601 

4,076 
3,492 
3,024 

1,034 
3,565 
5,471 

P=43,492 

Parent Company 
2011 

Gross 
Amount 

P=22,682 
8,283 

4,095 
5,355 
3,549 

1,383 
521 

5,813
 51,681 

Gross 
Amount 

P=22,678 
8,283 

4,094 
5,355 
3,548 

1,383 
521 

5,813 
P=51,675 

2011 

% 
43.89 
16.03 

7.92 
10.36 
6.87 

2.68 
1.01 

11.25 
100.00 

P=16,293 
5,876 

5,043 
1,474 

2,825 

948 
456 

2,523 
P=35,438 

2009 

45.98 
16.58 

14.23 
4.16 
7.97 

2.67 
1.29 
7.12 

100.00 

Total NPLs 
NPLs fully covered by allowance for 

credit and impairment losses 

Parent Company Consolidated 

2011 
P=3,591,747 

(1,447,127 
P=2,144,620 

2011 
P=3,187,994 

(1,302,365 
P=1,885,629 

2010 
P=3,085,128 

P=1,430,340 

2009 
P=3,748,669 

P=2,248,856 
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11. Property and Equipment 

2009 
P=1,701,133 
2,047,536 

P=3,748,669 

Secured 
Unsecured 

Parent Company Consolidated 

2011 
P=1,452,823 

2,138,924 
P=3,591,747 

2011 
P=1,371,270 
1,816,724 

P=3,187,994 

2010 
P=1,367,703 

1,717,425 
P=3,085,128 

2011 

Land 

P=263,804 
25,124 

25,053 

313,981 

P=313,981 

Buildings 

P=70,012 
105 

64,656 

134,773 

18,485 
19,046 

37,531 
P=97,242 

Leasehold 
Improvements 

P=680,858 
207,738 

58,596 

947,192 

345,542 
79,428 

424,970 
P=522,222 

Construction in 
Progress 

P=318,591 
219,201 

537,792 

P=537,792 

Cost 

Additions 

combination 
Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated depreciation 

and amortization 

Disposals 
As of December 31 
Net book value 

Furniture, 
Fixtures and 

Equipment 

P=1,031,494 
272,736 

71,730 
(15,566 

1,360,394 

734,303 
163,028 

(13,417 
883,914 

P=476,480 

) 

) 

Total 

P=2,364,759 
724,904 

220,035 
(15,566 

3,294,132 

1,098,330 
261,502 

(13,417 
1,346,415 
P=1,947,717

) 

) 

Land 

P=263,804 

263,804 

P=263,804 

Buildings 

P=70,012 
105 

70,117 

18,485 
2,398 

20,883 
P=49,234 

Leasehold 
Improvements 

P=680,858 
207,738 

888,596 

345,542 
64,680 

410,222 
P=478,374 

Construction in 
Progress 

P=318,591 
219,201 

537,792 

P=537,792 

Furniture, 
Fixtures and 

Equipment 

P=1,031,494 
272,736 
(15,566 

1,288,664 

734,303 
163,028 

(13,417 
883,914 

P=404,750 

2011 

Cost 

Additions 
Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated depreciation 

and amortization 

Disposals 
As of December 31 
Net book value 

) 

) 

Total 

P=2,364,759 
699,780 

(15,566 
3,048,973 

1,098,330 
230,106 

(13,417 
1,315,019 

P=1,733,954 

) 

) 

Land 

P=263,804 

263,804 

P=263,804 

Buildings 

P=72,638 
397 

70,012 

16,896 
2,368 

18,485 
P=51,527 

Leasehold 
Improvements 

P=504,479 
189,141 

680,858 

291,831 
54,519 

345,542 
P=335,316 

Construction in 
Progress 

P=180,799 
137,792 

318,591 

P=318,591 

Furniture, 
Fixtures and 

P=905,468 
177,765 

1,031,494 

657,156 
108,676 

734,303 
P=297,191

2010 

Cost 

Additions 
Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated depreciation 

Disposals 
As of December 31 

Total 

P=1,927,188 
505,095 

2,364,759 

965,883 
165,563 

1,098,330 
P=1,266,429 
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Cost 

Additions 
Additions from business  combination 
Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated depreciation and    

Disposals 
As of December 31 

Land 

P=269,306 

263,804 

P=263,804 

Buildings 

P=74,382 
3,210 

72,638 

16,351 
2,555 

16,896 
P=55,742 

   

2009 

Construction in 
Progress 

180,799 

180,799 

P=180,799 

Furniture, 
Fixtures and 

P=585,165 
142,192 
181,976 

905,468 

407,494 
108,524 
143,412 

657,156 
P=248,312 

2011 

Leasehold 
Improvements 

P=389,702 
111,764 

3,013 

504,479 

247,006 
44,825 

291,831 
P=212,648 

Total 

P=1,318,555 
437,965 
184,989 

1,927,188 

670,851 
155,904 
143,412 

965,883 
P=961,305 

92 



93 EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report

receivables. 

transactions’ in the statement of income. 

investment properties of the Parent Company amounted to P=1.18 billion, P=1.08 billion and P=1.09 billion as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  

made. 

amounted to P=45.96 million, P=81.87 million and P=108.37 million, respectively. 

Direct operating expenses from investment properties of the Parent Company not generating rent income amounted to P=55.96 million, P=64.39 million and 
P=107.02 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

13. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 

2010 

Land 

P=806,244 
66,053 

763,121 

181,592 
14,316 

170,181 
P=592,940 

Buildings and 
Improvements 

P=373,102 
80,925 

414,696 

123,207 
35,131 

 149,771 

57,356 

13,524 
P=251,401 

Total 

P=1,179,346 
146,978 

1,177,817 

123,207 
35,131 

 149,771 

238,948 

183,705 
P=844,341 

Cost 

Additions 
Disposals 
At December 31 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Disposals 
At December 31 
Accumulated impairment losses

Provision for impairment losses 
Disposals 
At December 31 
Net book value 

2009 

Land 

P=730,234 
118,968 

806,244 

186,304 

181,592 
P=624,652 

Buildings and 
Improvements 

P=232,327 
176,978 
18,345 

373,102 

51,313 
89,044 

123,207 

57,456 
619 

57,356 
P=192,539 

Total 

P=962,561 
295,946 

18,345 

1,179,346 

51,313 
89,044 

123,207 

243,760 
619 

238,948 
P=817,191 

Cost 

Additions 
Additions from business combination 
Disposals 
At December 31 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Disposals 
At December 31 
Accumulated impairment losses

Provision for impairment losses 
Disposals 
At December 31 
Net book value 

2011 

Goodwill 

P=919,254 
373,996 

1,293,250 

P=1,293,250 

Branch 
License 

625,400 

625,400 

P=625,400 

Customer 
Relationship 

P=154,626 

154,626 

7,905 
5,423 

13,328 
P=141,298 

Cost 

From business combination 

As of December 31, 2011 
Accumulated amortization 

As of December 31, 2011 
Net book value 

Core 
Deposits 

P=40,433 

40,433 

7,413 
2,931 

10,344 
P=30,089 

Capitalized 
Software 

P=412,890 

135,241 
(1,542 

546, 589 

133,555 
66,892 

199,587 
P=346,142 

Total 

P=1,527,203 
999,396 

135,241 
(1,542 

2,660,298 

148,873 
75,246 
224,119 

P=2,436,179 
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2011 

Goodwill 

P=919,254 

919,254 

P=919,254 

Customer 
Relationship 

P=154,626 

154,626 

7,905 
5,423 

13,328 
P=141,298 

Cost 

As of December 31, 2011 
Accumulated amortization 

As of December 31, 2011 
Net book value 

Core 
Deposits 

P=40,433 

40,433 

7,413 
2,931 

10,344 
P=30,089 

Capitalized 
Software 

P=412,890 
123,569 
536,459 

133,555 
66,033 

199,588 
P=336,871 

Total 

P=1,527,203 
123,569 

1,650,772 

148,873 
74,387 

223,260 
P=1,427,512 

2010 

P=919,254 

919,254 

P=919,254 

Customer 
Relationship 

P=154,626 

154,626 

3,594 
4,312 
7,906 

P=146,720 

Core 
Deposits 

P=40,433 

40,433 

3,369 
4,043 
7,412 

P=33,021 

Cost 

As of December 31, 2010 
Accumulated amortization 

As of December 31, 2010 
Net book value 

intangible assets such as customer relationship and core deposits amounting to P=154.63 million and P=40.43 million, respectively.  The goodwill has been 

P=150.21 million after the recognition of impairment losses in prior years. 

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations 

Discount rates 

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions 

recoverable amount. 

2009 

Cost 

As of December 31, 2009 
Accumulated amortization 

As of December 31, 2009 
Net book value 

P=150,212 
769,042 

919,254 

P=919,254 

Customer 
Relationship 

154,626 

154,626 

3,594 
3,594 

P=151,032 

Core 
Deposits 

40,433 

40,433 

3,370 
3,370 

P=37,063 

Software 

P=106,876 

175,062 

277,406 

651 
56,949 
57,600 

P=219,806 

Software 

P=277,406 
136,296 

412,890 

57,600 
75,955 

133,555 
P=279,335 

Total 

P=1,391,719 
136,296 

1,527,203 

64,564 
84,309 
148,873 

P=1,378,330 

Total 

P=257,088 
964,101 
175,062 

1,391,719 

651 
63,913 

64,564 
P=1,327,155 
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Balances at the beginning of year 
Due from BSP 

Provisions charged to current operations 

Interest accrued on impaired loans 
Write-off of loans and receivables 
Reversal of allowance on disposals of 

investment properties and other 

Write-off of other assets 
Balances at the end of year 

Due from BSP 

14. Other Assets 

15. Allowance for Impairment and Credit Losses 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

P=307,197
141,072 
85,972 
36,559 
2,400 

132,078 
705,278 
(58,804 

P=646,474 

2011 
P=307,197
138,284 

85,912 
36,559 
19,140 

88,600 
675,692 
(58,804 

P= 616,888 

Security deposits 
Prepaid expenses 
Other repossessed assets 
Returned cash and other cash items 
Plan asset 
Miscellaneous 

2010 
P=287,822 

107,932 
75,648 
54,662 
29,271 

187,567 
742,902 

P=626,103 

2009 
P=268,211 

56,006 
194,169 
38,795 
43,046 

674,493 
1,274,720 

P=1,079,696 
)) 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

P=96,43 1
179,502 

60 
(178,060 

97,933 

20,783 
19,402 

(28,224 
11,961 

8,584 
6,900 
(8,548 
6,936 

P=79,036 

2011 

P=96 ,431
179,502 

(178,060 
97,873 

20,783 
19,402 

(28,224 
11,961 

8,584 
6,900 
(8,548 
6,936 

P=78,976 

Cost 

Additions 

Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated depreciation 

Disposals 
As of December 31 
Accumulated impairment losses 

Disposals 
As of December 31 
Net book value 

2010 

P=229,619 
174,637 

96,431 

35,450 
50,159 

20,783 

58,658 

8,583 
P=67,065 

2009 

P=228,394 
144,970 

229,619 

26,126 
33,745 

35,450 

67,877 

58,658 
P=135,511 

)) 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

P=27,016 
47,214 

3,480,474 
183,705 
116,799 

3,855,208 

731,848 

(29,006 
(1,091,820 

(57,286 

P=27,016 
47,214 

3,110,043 
165,867 
58,804 

P=3,408,944 

2011 

P=27,016 
47,214 

3,480,474 
183,705 
116,799 

3,855,208 

731,848 

(29,006 
(1,091,820 

(57,286 

P=27,016 
47,214 

3,110,043 
165,867 
58,804 

P=3,408,944 

2010 

P=27,016 

51,612 
3,272,772 
238,948 
195,024 

3,785,372 

1,552,211 

P=27,016 

47,214 
3,480,474 

183,705 
116,799 

P=3,855,208 

2009 

P=45,186 

50,061 
1,517,895 
243,760 

136,119 
1,993,021 

1,237,231 
690,054 

P=27,016 

51,612 
3,272,772 
238,948 
195,024 

P=3,785,372 

)) 

)) 

)) 

)) 

)) 
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16. Deposit Liabilities 

Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 

2009 
P=1,320,113 
6,333,302 
P=7,653,415 

Parent Company 

2011 
P=1,840,543 

4,577,043 
P=6,417,586 

2010 
P=2,027,569 
3,953,460 

P=5,981,029 

amounted to P=1.47 billion in 2011, P=1.33 billion in 2010 and P=1.44 billion in 2009. 

17. Bills and Acceptances Payable 

Parent Company Consolidated 

2011 
P=2,113,839 

46,983 
2,366 

P=2,163,188 

2011 
P=2,113,839 

46,983 

P=2,160,822 

2009 
P=718,505 

12,674 
1,226,458 
P=1,957,637 

2010 
P=3,000 
60,772 
97,369 
P=161,141 

Outstanding acceptances 
BSP 

amounting to P=2.11 billion. 

acceptances payable amounted to P=133.41 million in 2011, P=74.97 million in 2010 and P=118.90 million in 2009. 

18. Accrued Taxes, Interest and Other Expenses 

Accrued expenses pertain to accruals of various operating expenses such as rent, utilities, management and professional fees, performance bonus and 
other expenses of similar nature. 

Consolidated Parent Company 

2011 
P=397,855 

307,524 
47,379 

P=752,758 

2011 
P=396,618 
296,375 
40,788 

P= 733,781 

2010 
P=448,104 

274,435 
30,925 

P=753,464 

Accrued expenses 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued other taxes 

2009 
P=213,780 

197,442 
71,402 

P=482,624 
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Lower tier 2 unsecured subordinated notes callable, with 
step-up interest, in 2016 in minimum denominations 
of P=500,000 and in integral multiples of P=100,000 

Lower tier 2 unsecured subordinated notes callable, with 
step-up interest, in 2014 in minimum denominations 
of P=500,000 and integral multiples of P=100,000 

Lower tier 2 unsecured subordinated notes, with step-up 

per annum. 

Parent Company 

2011 

P=1,500 

1,250 

P=2,750 

2009 

1,250 

P=1,250 

2010 

P=1,500 

1,250 

P=2,750 

Consolidated 

2011 

P=1,500 

1,250 

111 
P=2,861 

Step-Up interest rate.  

PDST-F on the optional redemption date. 

PDST-F on the optional redemption date. 

on February 14, 2008. 

a. The Notes must be issued and fully paid up.  Only the net proceeds received from the issuance of Notes shall be included as capital. 

c. The Notes are neither secured nor covered by a guarantee by the subsidiary or related party of the subsidiary or other arrangement that legally or 
economically enhances the priority of the claim of any holder or the Notes as against depositors and other creditors. 

d. The Notes shall not have a priority claim, in respect of principal and coupon payments in the event of winding up of the Issuer, which is higher than or 

e. The Notes cannot be terminated by LBP before maturity date. 

f. LBP cannot set off any amount that it may owe to the Subsidiary against the Notes. 

g. The payment of principal may be accelerated only in the event of insolvency of the subsidiary. 

the credit standing of the Subsidiary. 

19. Subordinated Debt 
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amounted to P=220.31 million in 2011, P=163.40 million in 2010, and P=107.81 million in 2009. 

20. Other Liabilities 

Consolidated Parent Company 

2011 
P=741,010 
633,205 
258,943 

64,447 
41,881 
13,872 

114,080 
P=1,867,438 

2011 
P=741,010 
515,376 
242,121 
64,447 
40,607 
13,872 

70,706 
P=1,688,139 

2009 
P=1,094,969 

675,341 
215,574 
15,095 
10,247 

489,448 
42,990 
21,744 

P=2,565,408 

2010 
P=2,500,335 

570,458 
293,013 

53,113 
30,716 
10,448 
35,980 
67,013 

P=3,561,076 

Bills purchased - contra 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Retention payable 
Withholding tax payable 
Payment orders payable 

Miscellaneous 

Deferred revenue refers to deferral and release of loyalty points program transactions and membership fees and dues. 

21. Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities 

Financial Assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Investments at FVTOCI 

Investment securities at 

Loans and receivables - 

Total 

Investment properties 

Allowances for impairment and credit 
losses on loans and receivable 

Less than 
12 months 

P=2,243,104 
11,315,202 
1,739,088 
7,723,094 

5,831,623 

32,595,177 
61,447,288 

548,358 
548,358 

61,995,646 

P=61,995,646 

Over 
12 months 

77,244 

11,946,992 

20,842,957 
32,867,193 

1,947,717 

1,085,154 
927,929 

2,436,179 
98,116 

6,495,095 
39,362,288 

P=39,362,288 

Over 
12 months 

77,244 

11,946,992 

20,842,956 
32,867,192 

158,548 

1,733,954 

866,102 
1,115,549 

1,427,512 
98,116 

5,399,781 
38,266,973 

P=38,266,973 

Consolidated 
Less than 

12 months 

P=2,190,159 
11,306,441 
1,527,896 
7,723,094 

5,831,623 

32,588,121 
61,167,334 

518,772 
518,772 

61,686,106 

P=61,686,106 

2011 
Parent Company 

Total 

P=2,190,159 
11,306,441 
1,527,896 
7,723,094 

5,831,623 

77,244 

11,946,992 

53,431,077 
94,034,526 

158,548 

1,733,954 

866,102 
1,115,549 

1,427,512 
616,888 

5,918,553 
99,953,079 

(3,110,043 
(2,241,292 

P=94,601,744 

) 
) 

Total 

P=2,243,104 
11,315,202 
1,739,088 
7,723,094 

5,831,623 

77,244 

11,946,992 

53,438,134 
94,314,481 

1,947,717 

1,085,154 
927,929 

2,436,179 
646,474 

7,043,453 
101,357,934 

(3,110,043 
(2,241,292 

P=96,006,599 

) 
) 
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Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances 

demand drafts payable 

Accrued interest, taxes and 

Income tax liability 
Accrued interest, taxes and 

Less than 
12 months 

P=62,973,177 

2,163,188 

452,569 

315,352 
690,452 

66,594,738 

15,696 

437,406 
1,176,986 

1,630,088 
P=68,224,826 

Over 
12 months 

P=13,696,358 

2,861,282 

16,557,640 

P=16,557,640 

Over 
12 months 

P=13,696,357 

2,750,000 

16,446,357 

P=16,446,357 

Consolidated 

Less than 
12 months 

P=61,893,346 

2,160,822 

452,569 

296,375 
529,248 

65,332,360 

14,511 

437,406 
1,158,891 

1,610,808 
P=66,943,168 

Parent Company 

Total 

P=75,589,703 

2,160,822 

452,569 
2,750,000 

296,375 
529,248 

81,778,717 

14,511 

437,406 
1,158,891 

1,610,808 
P=83,389,525 

Total 

P=76,669,535 

2,163,188 

452,569 
2,861,282 

315,352 
690,452 

83,152,378 

15,696 

437,406 
1,176,986 

1,630,088 
P=84,782,466 

Financial Assets 
Cash and other cash items 
Due from BSP 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Loans and receivables - gross 

Investment properties 

Allowances for impairment and 
credit losses on loans and 

Less than 
12 months 

P=2,079,324 
11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 

4,598,479 
1,525,896 

27,053,243 
50,664,993 

529,767  
529,767 

51,194,760 

P=51,194,760 

Over 
12 months 

14,492,525 

18,179,502 
32,672,027 

1,266,429 

844,341 
1,272,973 

1,378,330 
96,336 

4,858,409 
37,530,436 

P=37,530,436 

Over 
12 months 

14,490,926 

14,382,515 
28,873,441 

961,305 

817,191 
1,082,290 

1,327,155 
178,558 

4,366,499 
33,239,940 

P=33,239,940 

Parent Company 

Less than 
12 months 

P=1,605,787 
6,322,227 

3,285,005 
8,933,100 

1,487,102 
533,632 

23,285,668 
45,452,521 

901,138 
901,138 

46,353,659 

P=46,353,659 

Parent Company 

Total 

P=1,605,787 
6,322,227 

3,285,005 
8,933,100 

1,487,102 
15,024,558 

37,668,183 
74,325,962 

961,305 

817,191 
1,082,290 

1,327,155 
1,079,696 
5,267,637 

79,593,599 

P=75,002,330 

Total 

P=2,079,324 
11,556,018 
1,253,412 

2,598,621 

4,598,479 
16,018,421  

45,232,745 
83,337,020 

1,266,429 

844,341 
1,272,973 

1,378,330 
626,103 

5,388,176 
88,725,196 

P=83,756,746 

2010 2009 

Financial Liabilities 
Deposit liabilities 
Bills and acceptances 

drafts payable 

Accrued interest, taxes and 

Accrued interest, taxes and 

Less than 
12 months 

P=62,191,369 

161,141 

299,478 

274,435 
618,862 

63,545,285 

479,029 
2,942,214 
3,421,243 

P=66,966,528 

Over 
12 months 

P=4,281,326 

2,750,000 

7,031,326 

P=7,031,326 

Over 
12 months 

P=20,800,403 

1,250,000 

22,050,403 

P=22,050,403 

Parent Company 

Less than 
12 months 

P=38,984,443 

1,957,637 

822,254 

197,442 
1,210,836 

43,172,612 

285,182 
1,354,571 
1,639,753 

P=44,812,365 

Parent Company 

Total 

P=59,784,846 

1,957,637 

822,254 
1,250,000 

197,442 
1,210,836 

65,223,015 

285,182 
1,354,571 
1,639,753 

P=66,862,768 

Total 

P=66,472,695 

161,141 

299,478 
2,750,000 

274,435 
618,862 

70,576,611 

479,029 
2,942,214 
3,421,243 

P=73,997,854 

2010 2009 
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22. Equity 

Capital Management 

accommodations to DOSRI.  Tier 2 capital includes unsecured subordinated debts, revaluation reserves and general loan loss provision.  Certain items are 

Risk weight Exposure/Asset type* 

all non-performing debt securities 

to the BSP, which is determined on the basis of regulatory accounting practices which differ from PFRS in some respects. 
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Capital Stock 

Issued and outstanding - 387,352,810 shares 

b. Convertible.  Owners or holders of the Preferred Shares may convert the same to Voting Common Shares, provided, that any such conversion shall 

be at par value. 

declaration of dividends on preferred shares.  The BOD of the Parent Company shall determine the yield of the Preferred Shares 5 years after the date 

d. Accumulation of Dividends.  The dividends of Preferred Shares shall be non-cumulative. 

e. Term - Perpetual unless converted into common shares. 

P=0.80 billion, respectively.  Also, on December 23, 2009, FDC and FDC Forex infused additional cash amounting to P=0.60 billion and P=0.40 billion, 
respectively.  Preferred shares amounting to P=1.80 billion and P=1.20 billion were issued to FDC and FDC Forex Corporation, respectively covering the total 

Dividends 

Required 

P=2,400 

10.00% 

Tier 1 capital 
Tier 2 capital 

Tier 1 capital ratio 
Total capital ratio 

2011 
Consolidated Parent Company 

P=2,400 

2010 
Actual 

P=9,323 
3,288 
12,611 
1,997 

10,614 
66,504 

2011 
Actual 

P=10,917
3,327 

14,244 
3,266 

10,978 
72,599 
10.54% 
15.12% 

Required 

P=2,400 

10.00% 

Actual 
P=10,856 

3,468 
14,324 
2,338 
11,986 

75,829 
11.23% 
15.81% 

2009 
Actual 

P=7,746 
1,619 

9,365 
2,033 
7,332 

53,702 
P=2,400 

2011 

P=3,000,000 

3,873,528 
P=6,873,528 

2010 

P=3,000,000 

3,873,528 
P=6,873,528 

2009 

P=3,000,000 

3,873,528 
P=6,873,528 

Class 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 
Preferred 

Date of declaration 
August 27, 2010 
November 25, 2010 
February 24, 2011 
May 26, 2011 
August 25, 2011 

Date of record 
August 27, 2010 
November 25, 2010 
February 24, 2011 
May 26, 2011 
August 25, 2011 

Date of BSP approval 
February 14, 2011 
February 14, 2011 
April 27, 2011 

October 3, 2011 

Date of payment 
February 16, 2011 
February 16, 2011 
May 2, 2011 

October 4, 2011 

Per share 
P=0.225 

0.225 
0.225 
0.225 
0.225 

Total amount 
P=67,500,000 

67,500,000 
67,500,000 
67,500,000 
67,500,000 

P=337,500,000 
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Class 
Preferred 
Common 

23. Miscellaneous Income and Expenses 

Date of declaration 
November 24, 2011 
December 15, 2011 

Date of record 
November 24, 2011 
November 30, 2011 

Date of BSP approval Date of payment 

February 10, 2012 

Per share 
P=0.225 

2.582 

Total amount 
P=67,500,000 

1,000,000,000 
P=1,067,500,000 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

P=111,382 
2,841 
1,047 

50,778 
P=166,048 

2011 
P=111,382 

2,841 
1,047 
31,143 

P=146,413 

2009 

2,593 
190 

168,603 
P=171,386 

2010 
P=111,742 

2,598 
1,066 
31,561 

P=146,967 

Recovery on charged-off assets 
Rental income 
Dividend income 
Others 

Consolidated Parent Company 

2011 
P=320,898 

258,217 
188,428 
135,327 
156,190 
118,049 
106,446 

78,572 
62,422 
46,373 
111,444 
31,594 

28,900 
24,348 
13,907 

1,542 
117,937 

P=1,800,594 

2011 
P=320,572 

257,967 
188,178 
135,278 
156,123 
116,044 
106,239 

76,166 
62,345 
46,321 

108,979 
29,682 
28,770 
23,810 
13,884 

115,728 
P=1,786,086 

2009 
P=195,784 
162,686 
140,693 

31,387 
97,000 

148,535 
141,629 
57,844 
73,613 

46,607 
121,894 
75,879 
29,826 
22,036 
47,723 
4,532 

139,248 
P=1,536,916 

2010 
P=213,177 
226,437 

161,841 
151,666 
126,737 
133,295 
98,560 
70,870 
70,419 

46,668 
109,492 
22,400 
26,305 
28,710 
34,459 

812 
114,598 

P=1,636,446 

Advertising 
Service charges, fees and commissions 

Insurance 
Postage,  telephone, cables and telegram 
Technological fees 
Power, light and water 
Stationery and supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Transportation and travel 
Management and other professional fees 

Supervision fees 
Litigation expenses 

Others 

Other expenses include payments for subscriptions, membership fees, trainings, donations and contributions, delivery and freight expenses. 

24. Income and Other Taxes 

 An Act Amending National Internal Revenue Code, 

a tax credit against future income tax liability for the next three years.  In addition, NOLCO is allowed as a deduction from taxable income in the next three 
years from the period of incurrence. 

No. 9294, which became effective in May 2004, provides that the income derived by the FCDU from foreign currency transactions with non-residents, 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

P=154,481 
68,445 

222,926 
157,424 

P=380,350 

2011 

P=153,779 
68,383 

222,162 
157,424 

P=379,586 

2009 

P=186,729 

81,844 
268,573 

P=48,057 

2010 

P=111,548 

47,974 
159,522 

Final tax 
Minimum corporate income tax 
Regular corporate income tax 

Deferred 
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Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

60,667 

P=60,667 

2011 

60,667 

P=60,667 

2010 
NOLCO 
At beginning of year 
Addition 
Used 
At end of year 

2009 

P=506,801 

506,801 

2010 
P=533,850 

77,489 

Statutory income tax 

Nondeductible expenses 
FCDU income 
Non taxable and tax- exempt income 

tax assets 

2011 
P=633,853 

139,234 
(97,998 

(204,984 

(89,755 

P=380,350 

2011 
P=635,123 

137,455 
(97,998 

(204,984 

(90,010 

P=379,586 

2009 
P=200,914 

83,960 

33,683 
P=48,057 

Consolidated Parent Company 

) 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 

Allowance for impairment and 
credit losses 

MCIT 
Accrued expenses 
Accumulated depreciation of 

assets foreclosed or dacioned 
NOLCO 

business combination 

dacion transaction 

from business combination 
Net retirement plan assets 

Net deferred tax assets 

2010 

P=1,156,562 

68,333 

51,166 

8,924 

98,066 
1,383,051 

67,740 

33,557 
8,781 

110,078 
P=1,272,973 

Parent Company Consolidated 

2011 

P=1,010,448 
68,383 
71,994 

57,405 
18,200 

7,859 

(200 
1,234,089 

187,620 

69,321 

43,477 
5,742 

306,160 
P=927,929 

) 

2011 

P=1,010,448 
68,383 
71,994 

57,405 
18,200 

7,859 

(200 
1,234,089 

69,321 

43,477 
5,742 

118,540 
P=1,115,549 

) 

2009 

P=1,135,611 
911 

9,350 

47,597 

5,969 

1,179,715 

58,605 

25,906 
12,914 

97,425 
P=1,082,290 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

68,383 

P=68,383 

2011 

68,383 

P=68,383 

2010 

P=33,914 

33,914 

MCIT 
At beginning of year 
Addition 
Used 

At end of year 

2009 

P=74,401 

32,408 
8,079 

P=33,914 
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25. Retirement Plan 

obligation is to be settled.  

Consolidated Parent Company 
2011 

7.36% 
5.88% 
6.80% 
7.00% 

23 

2011 

7.36% 
5.88% 
6.80% 
7.00% 

23 

2010 

23 

Discount rate 

At December 31 

Future salary increase rate 

2009 

23 

2010 
P=153,750 

30,910 
25,556 
11,935 

P=196,203 

Past service cost 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 

assumed from business combination 

2011 
P=196,203 

48,509 
14,441 

(24,778 
200,654 

P=435,029 

Parent Company 

2011 
P=196,203 

48,748 
14,591 

(24,778 
200,654 

5,881 
P=441,299 

Consolidated 

) ) 

2009 
P=26,756 

6,999 
4,238 

32,964 

114,509 
P=153,750 

2010 
P=177,220 

38,958 
14,178 

15,966 

P=236,647 

Contributions 

Actuarial gains on plan assets 

combination 

2011 
P=236,647 

39,613 
13,205 
13,598 

(24,778 

P=278,285 

2011 
P=236,647 

39,613 
13,238 
13,598 

(24,778 

1,245 
P=279,563 

Consolidated Parent Company 

) ) 

2009 
P=64,456 

31,704 
3,223 
1,582 

107,971 
P=177,220 

2010 
75.42% 
16.07% 

8.51% 
100.00% 

Debt instruments 

Other assets 

2011 
75.76% 
10.65% 
13.59% 

100.00% 

2011 
75.73% 
10.61% 
13.66% 

100.00% 

Consolidated Parent Company 

2009 
81.05% 
13.18% 
5.77% 

100.00% 

2010 
P=236,647 

196,203 
40,444 

(11,173 

P=29,271 

Fair value of plan assets 
Present value of funded obligation 

2011 
P=278,285 

435,029 
(156,744 
175,883 

P=19,139

2011 
P=279,563 

441,299 
(161,736 
164,136 

P=2,400 

Consolidated Parent Company 

) ) 

2009 
P=177,220 
153,750 
23,470 
21,066 
(1,490 

P=43,046 



105 EastWest Bank 2011 Annual Report

The Parent Company’s planned contribution for 2012 is P=103.28 million. 

26. Leases 

periods ranging from 5 to 15 years, renewable upon mutual agreement of both parties.  For the period ended December 31, 2011, the total rentals of the 

2011, P=273.79 million in 2010 and P=237.79 million in 2009. 

27. Related Party Transactions 

Parent Company. 

February 15, 2008. 

existing prior to said circular and new DOSRI loans, and other credit accommodations granted under said circular of the Parent Company. 

2010 
P=30,910
25,556 
11,935 

P=52,733 

2011 

48,509 
14,441 

(13,205 

P=49,745 

2011 

48,748 
14,591 

(13,238 

P=50,101

Consolidated Parent Company 

) ) 

Past service cost 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 

2009 

6,999 
4,238 

1,490 
P=9,328 

2011 
P=279,563 

441,299 
(P=161,736 

(64 

13,598 

2011 
P=278,285 

435,029 
(P=156,744 

(64 

13,598 

2010 
P=236,647 

196,203 
P=40,444 

17,973 

22,997 

Fair value of plan assets 

Net plan asset 

plan liabilities 

plan assets 

) 

2009 
P=177,220 

153,750 
P=23,470 

2008 
P=64,456 

26,755 
P=37,70 1

4,839 

1,053 

2007 
P=37,605 

30,733 
P=6,872 

5,736 

Consolidated Parent Company 

) 

) ) 

2010 
P=111,015 
247,307 
280,738 

P=639,060 

2011 
P=189,278 
583,048 

589,611 
P=1,361,937 

2011 
P=204,490 

616,014 
600,860 

P=1,421,364 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Within one year 
2009 

P=105,768 
171,514 
52,574 

P=329,856 
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The subsidiary has no outstanding DOSRI transactions in 2011. 

secured portion of the loan from FDC amounted to P=682.00 million. 

Deposit liabilities include deposits of related parties amounting to P=2.47 billion, P=0.35 billion and P=0.42 billion as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 
2009. 

2010 
P=1,220,106 Total outstanding DOSRI accounts 

Percent of DOSRI accounts granted under 
regulations existing prior to BSP 
Circular No. 423 

Percent of DOSRI accounts granted under 
BSP Circular No. 423 

Percent of DOSRI accounts to total loans 
Percent of unsecured DOSRI accounts to 

total DOSRI accounts 
Percent of past due DOSRI loans to total 

DOSRI loans 

2011 
P=2,102,394 

0.01% 

3.53% 
3.54% 

62.83% 

0.00% 

2011 
P=1,102,394 

0.01% 

1.88% 
1.89% 

29.11% 

0.00% 

Consolidated Parent Company 
2009 

P=171,990 

2010 

P=800,000 
9,050 

P=809,050 

2011 

P=976,292 
9,050 
1,056 

1,000,000 

P=1,986,398 

2011 

P=976,292 
9,050 
1,056 

P=986,398 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Loans and receivables 
FDC 
FLI 

2009 

14,375 

115,141 
14,188 

P=143,704 

2010 
P=12,975 

983 

2011 
P=28,279 

10,118 

2011 
P=12,446 

10,118 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Interest income from loans and receivables 
Interest expense on deposit liabilities 

2009 
P=209 

331 

2010 
P=87,967 

5,102 
P=93,069 

2011 
P=169,683 

8,006 
P=177,689 

2011 
P=171,883 

8,006 
P=179,889 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Directors’ fees 

2009 
P=46,016 

3,005 
P=49,021 

28. Trust Operations 

the Trust Department of the Parent Company amounted to P=8.86 billion,P=10.06 billion and P=8.56 billion as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

2010 and 2009. 
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30. Financial Performance 

The Parent Company’s income from its trust operations amounted to P=31.10 million, P=45.02 million and P=69.96 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

29. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

31. Events Subsequent to Reporting Period 

Amendment of Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws, Increase in Capital Stock and Waiver of Pre-emptive Rights 

both with par value of P=10.00, the waiver of preemptive rights of the shareholders and the amendment of articles of incorporation and by-laws. 

a. Full or partial issuance allowed as may be determined by the BOD 
b. Non-voting 
c. Non-convertible 

e. Non-cumulative 

2009 
P=18,137,177 
2,630,896 
8,562,559 

523,812 
181,115 
57,825 
22,451 

26,920 
4,725 

752 
23,022 

2010 
P=25,123,630 

4,378,553 
10,058,308 

561,099 
92,686 
36,044 

7,729 
31,557 
4,748 

430 
21,367 

2011 
P=15,119,147 
9,325,935 
8,857,411 

612,741 
568,910 
88,054 
47,814 
3,620 

455 
26 
21 

Forward exchange sold 
Spot exchange sold 

Unused commercial letters of credit 
Outstanding guarantees 
Inward bills for collection 
Outward bills for collection 

Others 

2009 
P=621,658 

621,658 

387,353 

125,000 

512,353 
P=1.60 
P=1.21 

2011 
P=1,732,953 

(270,000 

1,462,953 

387,353 

300,000 

687,353 
P=3.78 
P=2.52 

Consolidated Parent Company 

b. Dividends declared on convertible preferred shares 
c. Net income attributable to common shareholders of the Parent 

Company 
d. Weighted average number of outstanding common shares 

e. Weighted average number of convertible preferred shares 

f. Total weighted average number of outstanding common and 
convertible preferred shares 

) 

2010 
P=1,810,660 

(202,500 

1,608,160 

387,353

             300,000 

687,353 
P=4.15 
P=2.63 

2010 
19.80% 
2.34% 
6.45% 

2011 
17.11% 

2.09% 
6.56% 

2011 
17.00% 
2.02% 
6.60% 

Consolidated Parent Company 

Return on average assets 
Net interest margin on average earnings assets 

2009 
10.80% 
0.99% 
6.92% 
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f. Perpetual 

Capital Infusion and Dividends Declaration 

subscription. 

Initial Public Offering 

Acquisition of Finman Rural Bank, Inc. and GBI Merger Plan 

BSP and the Monetary Board. 

Executive and Employee Stock Option Plan 

IPO. 



Vision 

To be a world-class bank anchored on 
service excellence in our chosen markets. 
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